T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning
Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY
2014

7.30 PM

OR AT THE RISING OF THE
MAJOR APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Time:

COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE UB8 1UW

Venue:

Members of the Public and
Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Meeting
Details:

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

David Allam (Labour Lead)
Robin Sansarpuri

Published: Tuesday, 24 December 2013

Contact: Charles Francis

Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1713&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of 20 November and 10 December

2013

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-14

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 39 Copsewood Way, Northwood | Two storey, 5- bedroom detached 15 - 36
Northwood dwelling to include habitable
roofspace, with associated parking 128 -
11007/APP/2013/2426 and amenity space involving 137
demolition of existing detached
dwelling.
Recommendation: Approval
7 | 15 Nicholas Way, Northwood | Two storey 5 bed detached 37 — 64
Northwood dwelling, involving demolition of
existing dwelling. 138 -
16824/APP/2012/3220 158

Recommendation: Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | Little Bourne Farm, Harefield Retention of 'pony club' lecture 65-74
Northwood Road, room (Retrospective).
Harefield 159 -
Recommendation: Approval 163
63630/APP/2013/3294
9 | 209 Swakeleys Road, | Ickenham | Two storey building with habitable | 75 — 96
Ickenham roofspace to create 4 x 2-bedroom
flats and 2 x 1-bedroom flat, with 164 -
38490/APP/2013/3223 associated parking and amenity 180
space involving demolition of
existing dwelling (Resubmission).
Recommendation: Approval
subject to a S106 Agreement
10| Land forming part of Northwood | Two storey, four-bedroom 97 - 116
No 11 and 11 Ducks detached dwelling with associated
Hill Road, Northwood parking, involving demolition of 181 -
existing garage. 184
42254/APP/2013/2897
Recommendation: Approval
subject to a Legal Agreement
11| Unit B, New Pets at South Change of use from Use Class A1 117 -
Home Store, Victoria Ruislip (Shops) to mixed Use Class 126
Road, Ruislip A1/Sui Generis for use as a shop
with a pet care and treatment 185 -
60026/APP/2013/2989 facility. 189
Recommendation: Approval
Plans for North Planning Committee 127 - 190




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

20 November 2013 indl LI \ DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)

David Allam (Labour Lead)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

Robin Sansarpuri

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
Matthew Duigan (Planning Service Manager)

Syed Shah, Highways Engineer

Rory Stracey, Legal Advisor

Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer

111.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

There were no apologies received.

112.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

There were no declarations of interest declared.

113.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
3)

There were no items notified in advance or urgent.

114.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 4)

It was confirmed that all items marked Part 1 would be considered in public and item 11
Enforcement Report would be heard in Private.

115.

FORMER WINDMILL PUBLIC HOUSE, WINDMILL HILL RUISLIP
11924/APP/2013/1871 (Agenda Item 5)

Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting A1 (Shops), A2
(Financial and professional services), D1 (non-residential institutions) and D2
(assembly and leisure).

Page 1




In accordance with the Council’s constitution, a representative of the petitioners was
invited to address the meeting and as they were unable to attend the meeting, had
asked for their submission to be read out. In their submission, the petitioners objecting
to the proposed development raised the following points:

e Concerned about contradiction in the operating hours set out in the officer’s
report, which in part indicated very late opening times.

e Concerned that any extreme late opening hours would have a significant
detrimental impact on residents living above the premises.

e Requested the Committee to restrict use as a gymnasium, health centre and
dental surgery only and consider the impact late opening hours would have on
residents living directly above the premises

e Urged the Committee to consider earlier closing hours to alley concerns about
the potential increase in anti-social behaviour.

e Feared that the proposed development would result in additional traffic as well
as increased noise, due to users congregating around the vicinity of the building.

e Stated that the flats above the premises were purchased on the basis that the
premises would be A1 use only.

e Concerned that a gym in the local area was currently advertising a 24 hour
opening times on their website and urged that it was imperative to stop any
potential application to extend late opening hours further on this premises.

The agent who was present at the meeting did not wish to address the meeting.

Members discussed the application and expressed concerns about the discrepancies
in the opening hours in the officer’s report.

The Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture advised that the discrepancy in the
hours set out in the officer’s report would be amended to reflect the hours in Condition
3 (COM 22 — Operating Hours).

The Legal Advisor advised the Committee to amend condition 5 by adding at the end
“...and shall thereafter be implemented and maintained after the development.”

Members attached an additional condition to safeguard residents’ amenity from
delivery vehicles loading and unloading.

The recommendation for approval, additional condition and amendment to Condition 5
was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report and additional condition and amended
Condition 5 as set out below.

Additional condition

‘There shall be no loading or unloading of vehicles, outside the hours of 08.00
hrs and 18.00 hrs Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and 13.00 on
Saturdays. No loading shall be undertaken on Sundays, Public or Bank

Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby
properties in accordance with Policy OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved

Page 2




UDP Policies (November 2012). *
Condition 5 amended as follows:

‘Notwithstanding the details of noise mitigation contained in the acoustic report,
reference 4859/AAR submitted with the planning application, details of noise
mitigation measures including the LnTw measurements shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the approved
use commencing.

There after the development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details and measures.’

116.

82 DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD 39262/APP/2013/2285 (Agenda Item 6)

Three storey building to hold 3 x 4-bed self contained supported living flats with
associated parking.

This application was withdrawn by the applicant.

117.

CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE, BONIFACE ROAD, ICKENHAM
1022/APP/2013/2345 (Agenda ltem 7)

Conservation Area Consent for the demolition of existing care home.

This application was withdrawn by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture.

118.

CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE, BONIFACE ROAD, ICKENHAM
1022/APP/2013/2347 (Agenda ltem 8)

Demolition of existing care home and construction of 6 semi-detached 4-bed
dwellings, together with associated car parking, landscaping and new pedestrian
access.

This application was withdrawn by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture.

119.

73 SWAKELEYS ROAD, ICKENHAM 52680/APP/2013/1396 (Agenda ltem 9)

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Cafe)
(Resubmission).

The Committee amended Condition 4 to include restriction of use on bank holidays.

The recommendation for approval and changes to Condition 4 was moved, seconded
and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report and amendment to Condition 4 as
follows:

‘No customers shall be present on the premises, nor shall the premises be used
for the preparation or sale of food except between the hours of 0700 hours and
1900 hours Monday to Saturday and 0900 to 1800 hrs on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

Page 3




REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with policy OE1 and OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).’

120.

GARAGES LAND ADJACENT TO 27 LEES AVENUE, NORTHWOOD
69195/APP/2013/1310 (Agenda ltem 10)

2 x two storey, 4-bedroom, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking and
amenity space and enlargement of vehicular crossover to front, involving
demolition of existing garages.

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Culture and
Green Spaces to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

i) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
and/or Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other
appropriate legislation to secure:

a) A contribution of £25,593 towards capacity enhancements in local
educational establishments made necessary by the development;

2. That in respect of the application for planning permission, the
applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the
Section 106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement
not being completed.

3. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.
4, That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and

the S106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the
date of this report, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of
Planning, Culture and Green Spaces then delegated authority be granted
to the Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces to refuse the
application for the following reason:

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to capacity
enhancements in local educational establishments made necessary by the
development. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to policies R17 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the
Council's Planning Obligations SPD.’

5. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by
the Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces under delegated powers,
subject to the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with
the applicant.

Page 4




6. That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives in the
officer’s report be imposed.

121.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 11)

The recommendation set out in the officer’s report was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved:
1. The Committee resolved that it was not expedient to take enforcement action.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
issuing the formal decision to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public because it contains
information which reveals that the authority proposes (a) to give under any enactment a
notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to
make an order or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under
paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 9.25 pm, closed at 9.58 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 277655. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

Public Document Pack

}

10 December 2013 <‘I\HLI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham
Michael Markham
Carol Melvin
David Yarrow
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Mo Khursheed

Also Present:
Clir David Simmonds (ltems 10 and 11)

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces
Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager

Manmohan Ranger, Highways Officer

Sarah White, Principal Legal Advisor

Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer

122. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
Apologies had been received from Councillor Robin Sansarpuri with Councillor Mo
Khursheed substituting.

123. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)
None.

124. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 30 OCTOBER
2013 (Agenda Item 3)
The minutes of the meetings held on 30 October 2013 were agreed as a correct record.

125. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)
The Chairman confirmed that Item 8 — 116a Hallowell Road, Northwood -
45407/APP/2013/2272 had been withdrawn from the agenda.

126. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE

CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

Page 7




All items were considered in Part |, with the exception of item 13 which was considered
in Part Il.

127. | LAND AT CROWS NEST FARM, BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH, HAREFIELD

1113/APP/2013/1065 (Agenda Item 6)
Installation of compost storage unit with solar panels and mobile bio-bed unit,
involving demolition of existing compost storage sheds.
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The application related to the erection of a replacement building to be used in
connection with an existing waste facility in the former farmyard of Crows Nest Farm
which was within the Green Belt. This building would be used for the composting
of green waste and involve the use of a mobile bio-bed.
In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
support of the proposals was invited to address the meeting. The lead petitioner, who
was also the agent, spoke on behalf of the petitioners and raised the following points:

e A green roof would not be sustainable.

o Officers had made the suggestion to implement trellis work on the side of the

building for a ‘greener’ effect.

e Thanked the Committee and officers.
Members questioned whether the new building would reduce any smells. The lead
petitioner/agent informed the Committee that there was a strategy that would reduce
potential smells with the mobile bio-bed odour removal unit.
Members confirmed they were happy to delegate the wording of condition 10 to the
Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces.
Members noted that no objection had been received from the Environment Agency and
that the proposals were not cited near residential properties.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report, including the rewording of condition
10 which was delegated to the Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces.

128. | 56 THE DRIVE, ICKENHAM 4496/APP/2013/2358 (Agenda Item 7)

Two storey six-bedroom detached dwelling with habitable basement and
roofspace involving the demolition of existing dwelling.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The site had an extensive planning history. However, the current proposal was very

similar to one refused in 2008 with the main difference being a light reduction in the
size of the dormers above the garage block. It was considered that the proposal would

Page 8




raise the same issues as the previously refused 2008 application and would represent
an obtrusive form of development out of keeping with the street scene.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
objection to the proposals was invited to address the meeting. The lead petitioner
spoke on behalf of the petitioners and raised the following points:

Previous applications had been refused for the same grounds.

There was no improvement to the previous application.

The garage was longer than previously proposed.

The porch had been redesigned.

The application was not a neighbourly development.

There would be overshadowing and loss of light to neighbouring properties.
1% floor of the garage would protrude from the bulk.

Key reasons for refusal were previously outlined in the application presented to
Committee in 2008.

The agent/applicant was not present at the meeting.

Members agreed with petitioners and stated there was no difference between the
previous application in 2008 and this application. Members also questioned why
overshadowing diagrams had not been included in the reasons for refusal. Officers
agreed these would be included in the future if overshadowing was a reason for
refusal.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officers’ report.

129. | 116A HALLOWELL ROAD, NORTHWOOD 45407/APP/2013/2272 (Agenda ltem
8)
2 x two storey, 3-bed, detached dwellings with habitable roofspace with
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing Use
Class B1/B8 buildings.
This item was withdrawn by the applicant.

130. | 36 NICHOLAS WAY, NORTHWOOD 41018/APP/2013/1224 (Agenda Item 9)

Variation of condition No. 2 of planning permission ref 41018/APP/2011/1630
dated 12/09/2011 to regularise the position and appearance of the new house
(Two storey, detached 5-bedroom dwelling with habitable roof space, associated
parking and amenity space involving the demolition of existing 3- bed detached
dwelling).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Officer explained that amendments had been made to the scheme that was originally
approved. Site visits were undertaken by officers and it was determined that the
building was erected in the correct location within the site. However, there were some
discrepancies in the location of neigh‘bourigrgg buildings as plotted on the original plans.

Page




Officers informed the Committee that the building sat slightly further forward of the
neighbouring building than might have been expected, by 0.3 metres, and the
separation from the neighbouring properties approximately 0.2 metres less than was
expected. Officers stated that the 0.2 metres reduction in separation distance itself did
not warrant a reason for refusal, however, the gables had been erected with what the
Council's Conservation Officers considered to be substantive differences from the
approved plans which were harmful to the area of Special Local Character.

Members noted that reason 1 for refusal should read ‘deterioration’ rather than
‘determination’.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
objection to the proposal was invited to address the meeting. The lead petitioner raised
the following points:

Was a resident of No.34 Nicholas Way.

Deviations from the plans were deliberate.

Planning previously granted in 2011.

Gables were 1 metre higher than previously approved.

Over sized windows were never submitted for approval.

The property was oversized and bulky.

The front dormers were the wrong size.

Was setting a precedent for other developers in the local area.
The roof was higher than No.34 Nicholas Way.

The building was sited incorrectly.

A representative of the applicant raised the following points:

e There had been 4 site visits from enforcement who were satisfied with the
alterations.

e The footprint and position of the building were all as approved.

There had been an error in the detailed design stage, although, it would be hard

to spot the difference.

The gable was the same width and depth as approved.

There were several errors in the officers’ report.

The house at No.38 Nicholas Way was being demolished.

Other properties had equal gables and hips.

The Council had approved 16 Copsewood Way which was identical.

The owner of the property was not a developer.

Members discussed the application and were not satisfied with the amendments made
and concurred with the statement from the Council’s Conservation Officer.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be refused as per the officers’ report.

Page 10




131. | ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE, LONG LANE, ICKENHAM 32002/APP/2013/2732

(Agenda ltem 10)
Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to accommodate a
double garage and studio, adjacent to existing barn.
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The proposals were seeking approval for the demolition of 2 existing garages and the
erection of an outbuilding to accommodate a double garage and studio. The existing
barn would be retained and attached to the proposed structure.
A local Ward Councillor spoke regarding the proposals and made the following
comments:

e The building was an historic grade | listed house.

e Ickenham Manor House was a family home, 2™ generation.

e The building was in a secluded location.

e Other listed buildings in the Borough such as Barra Hall and Breakspear House

had planning approval.
e Was formerly part of a group of buildings.
e A site visit should be conducted; this would give Members of the Committee an
opportunity to see what was existing and what was proposed to change.
Members discussed the application and agreed it would be appropriate to conduct a
site visit prior to a decision being made.
The recommendation to defer for a site visit was moved, seconded and on being put to
the, vote was unanimously agreed.
Resolved — Deferred for a site visit.
132. | ICKENHAM MANOR HOUSE, LONG LANE, ICKENHAM 32002/APP/2013/2733

(Agenda Item 11)

Demolition of 2 garages and the erection of building to accommodate a
double garage and studio, adjacent to existing barn.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The proposals were seeking approval for the demolition of 2 existing garages and the
erection of an outbuilding to accommodate a double garage and studio. The existing
barn would be retained and attached to the proposed structure.

A local Ward Councillor spoke regarding the proposals and made the following
comments:

The building was an historic grade | listed house.

Ickenham Manor House was a family home, 2™ generation.

The building was in a secluded location.

Other listed buildings in the Borough such as Barra Hall and Breakspear House
had planning approval.

e Was formerly part of a group of buildings.

Page 11




e A site visit should be conducted; this would give Members of the Committee an
opportunity to see what was existing and what was proposed to change.

Members discussed the application and agreed it would be appropriate to conduct a
site visit prior to a decision being made.

The recommendation to defer for a site visit was moved, seconded and on being put to
the, vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — Deferred for a site visit.

133. | WILLIAM OLD CENTRE, DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD 67902/ADV/2013/72
(Agenda ltem 12)
Installation of 3 x non illuminated fascia signs, 1 x internally illuminated fascia
sign and 1 x internally illuminated monolith.
Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.
The signage would have an appropriate appearance and would not be detrimental to
the amenity of the area or pedestrian or highway safety.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved.

134. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13)

The recommendations as set out in the officer report was moved, seconded and on
being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the officer’s report be
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.05 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the

Page 12




resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer - 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 39 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace,
with associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 11007/APP/2013/2426

Drawing Nos: 1176/P3/5
1176/P3/6
1176/P3/7
1176/P3/3
1176/P3/2
1176/P3/4
1176/P3/1
01 (Site Survey - As Existing)
D&A
Code for Sustainable Homes Pre- Assessment
Ecology Survey
Tree Survey

Date Plans Received:  22/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/08/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/08/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application relates to the erection of a two storey, 5-bedroom detached dwelling with
habitable rooms in the roof space involving the demolition of the existing dwelling.

The application is the second resubmission for a new dwelling at the site after permission
was refused in 2013 under application reference 11007/APP/2013/1490 on the grounds
of design, impact to neighbouring dwellings, absence of plans to show the protection of
trees and failure to comply with lifetime homes standards.

After this refusal a new revised application was received under application reference
11007/APP/2012/2233. Although amended, it was not considered appropriate. A non-
determination appeal was lodged against this scheme which is yet to be determined.

The applicant has now submitted the current scheme which is considered to be
appropriate and on balance, would adhere to the design ethos of the Copsewood Estate
and would provide good quality accommodation for future occupiers. The other issues at
the site have also been addressed by the new proposal. Therefore, the application is
recommended for approval.

The application is being reported to committee as two petitions both in support and in
objection to the scheme with over 20 signatures to the proposal were received.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1176/P3/5,
1176/P3/6, 1176/P3/7, 1176/P3/3, 1176/P3/2, 1176/P3/4, 1176/P3/1, D & A, Code for
Sustainable Homes Pre- Assessment, Ecology Survey, Tree Survey and Shadow Study
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies and screens have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed
in accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2 f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing No.s
37 and 41 Copsewood Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 HOG6 Obscure Glazing
The first floor window(s) facing No.s 37 and 41 Copsewood Way shall be glazed with

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

1 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

12 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON

To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

13 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

14 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

15 RES19 Ecology

No development or demolition shall take place until the actions set out below have been
undertaken and a report detailing the outcomes of the actions and any proposed
mitigation measures have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local
Planning Authority:

i) A follow-up bat emergence survey is undertaken in Spring 2014 at the property, so to
ensure that no roosting bats are present within external crevices found at the structure or
in any trees;

ii)A total of two bat survey night visits should be undertaken for this lower potential
building for bats, with bat detectors being used by the two bat surveyors present. Two
night visits should be sufficient in suitable weather conditions and these visits should last
for at least 1.5 hours after sunset.

Thereafter, the development shall be completed in full accordance with the approved
details.

REASON

In order to ensure the protection of bat and bat roosts from any potential harm caused by
the proposed development in accordance with policy EC2 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.19.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011)
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 ITO5 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under this act to disturb
roosting bats, nesting birds or any other protected species. Therefore, it is advisable to
consult your tree surgeon / consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out the
approved works.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south east side of Copse Wood Way and comprises
a large detached two storey house, with a two storey front gable set within a large plot
characteristic of houses in the street. The application property is typical of the street
scene which is characterised by large detached properties with red/brown brick, timber
detailing, front gables and attractive front gardens.

To the north east on lower ground is No.37 Copse Wood Way, and No.41 Copse Wood
Way lies to the south west on a slightly higher ground towards the brow of the hill, both
comprising detached two storey houses.

There is a mature, protected Oak in the front garden and, amongst other smaller trees, a
mature, protected Oak in the rear garden. The trees contribute to the arboreal/wooded
character of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character (CWEASLC) and
have a high (collective) amenity value.

The land in front of the dwelling provides a driveway with space to park at least two cars.

The street scene is characterised by similar sized detached two storey houses set within
spacious plots interspersed with mature trees. The application site lies within a Developed
Area and the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character as identified in the
policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part 2. The application site is covered by TPO 398
and TPO 398 A1.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



The proposed development comprises the erection of a two storey, 5- bedroom detached
dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with associated parking and amenity space
involving demolition of the existing detached dwelling.

The building would measure 8.81m high, 13.41m wide and 12.05m deep. The property
would be located 1.9m away from the boundary shared with No. 37 Copse Wood Way
and 2.1m away from the side boundary line shared with No. 41 Copse Wood Way. The
roof profile would be pitched with an inverted crown roof behind the main ridge. A single
storey rear element would be located at the rear measuring 2.6m deep, 4m high and 7.9m
wide. A small front dormer and rear inset dormer are proposed.

The proposed building would be laid out over three stories, including the rooms in the roof,
with timber windows and timber doors.

The private garden area to the rear of the building measuring 557 square metres would be
retained.

The proposal would provide accommodation on three floors. The ground floor would
provide a drawing room, breakfast/kitchen area, a study, dining room, utility room and a
single width garage. The first floor would comprise 4 bedrooms en-suite bedrooms, 1 of
which would be a master suite with a walk-in wardrobe, and a siting area. The second
floor would comprise the 5th ensuite bedroom, a leisure area and storage. The
development would provide approximately 400 square metres of accommodation.

The existing crossover into the side would be retained, with parking also available on the
driveway in front of the dwelling.

The applicant seeks to address the previous refusal reasons of application
11007/APP/2012/2233 and the potential reasons for refusal the Council had, with regards
to application 11007/APP/2013/1490 (which is the subject of a non-determination appeal)
by undertaking the following:

Changes from previously refused scheme ref. 11007/APP/2012/2233:

- changing the design concept from a mock Georgian to a more traditional vernacular
design

- removing the large crown roof, replacing it with a smaller inverted crown roof

- reducing the rear element by 0.3m

- provided a tree survey and associated information

Changes from scheme subject to non determination appeal ref.11007/APP/2013/1490:
- a reduction in the width of the double garage to provide a single garage

- an increase in the separation distance to the south-western boundary

- stepping the scheme back to conform to the existing building line

- reducing the single storey rear element

- demonstrating that the 45-degree line of sight would be complied with

- meeting a number of lifetime home standards

- providing a tree survey and associated information

The applicant has also provided supporting information which includes a shadowing study
and an ecology report.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



11007/A/98/1755 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Tree surgery to six Hornbeam stems in Area A1 on TPO 398

Decision: 14-10-1998  Approved

11007/APP/2012/2233 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with associated
parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

Decision: 03-01-2013 Refused

11007/APP/2013/1490 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with associated
parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

Decision: 08-10-2013 Refused

11007/B/99/2060 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Tree surgery to one Oak and four Hornbeam trees in area A1 on TPO 398

Decision: 08-11-1999  Approved

11007/TRE/2000/95 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO ONE OAK TREE AND FOUR HORNBEAM TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO
398

Decision: 18-09-2000 Approved

11007/TRE/2001/18 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO ONE SIX-STEMMED HORNBEAM COPPICE STOOL IN AREA A1 ON
TPO 398, INCLUDING THINNING THREE STEMS BY 20% AND COPPICING (THREE
STEMS)

Decision: 09-03-2001  Approved

11007/TRE/2001/73 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TREE SURGERY TO FOUR HORNBEAM TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO 398

Decision: 08-08-2001  Approved

11007/TRE/2004/108 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood

TO CARRY OUT TREE SURGERY TO ONE OAK TREE WITHIN AREA A1 BY REMOVAL OF
LOWEST SIX BRANCHES TO LIFT CROWN AND REMOVAL OF DEADWOOD ON TPO 398

Decision: 05-11-2004  Approved

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



11007/TRE/2007/120 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TO FELL TWO OAK TREES IN AREA A1 ON TPO 398 (REF: 33866/2442455)

Decision: 10-10-2008  NFA

11007/TRE/2011/122 39 Copse Wood Way Northwood
To fell two Oak trees in area A1 on TPO 398.

Decision: 27-01-2012 SD

Comment on Relevant Planning History

NON DETERMINATION APPEAL

During the course of the previous application ref. 11007/APP/2013/1490 it was made clear
to the agent during two detailed telephone conversations and a e-mail dated 5 August
2013, that a number of changes would be required in order for the application to be
acceptable. However given the number of objections received, it would be necessary to
resubmit the scheme to allow for the required consultation. The requested changes
comprised the following:

- reduction in the width of the double garage to provide a single garage
- stepping the scheme back to conform to the existing building line

- omitting the single storey rear element

- demonstrate that the 45-degree line of sight would be complied with

- meet a number of lifetime home standards

The agent expressed that the scheme may be withdrawn, however at a later date it was
confirmed to the Planning Officer that the scheme should be determined. During this time
an appeal for non-determination was submitted. Subsequently, a further application has
been received (Ref. 11007/APP/2013/2426 - the current application) for a scheme making
changes to the scheme which the Council initially suggested.

Although the Local Authority did not have the authority to determine the above application,
it notified the Planning Inspectorate that the following refusal reasons would have been
applied in the event that a non-determination appeal had not been lodged:

1.The proposed development by reason of its overall size, scale, bulk, width and design
would result in the overdevelopment of the site which would be harmful and detrimental to
the visual amenities of the application site, the street scene and the wider Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies
BES5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development, in relation to the single storey rear addition and raised
patio area, by reason of its size, design, mass, bulk and proximity, would result in an
overly dominant feature that would overshadow the adjoining property at 37 Copse Wood
Way, resulting in a visually intrusive, overly dominant and an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in an undue and material loss of residential amenity to the
occupiers of 37 Copse Wood Way. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies
BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



(November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

3. The proposal would fail to meet relevant Lifetime Home Standards, to the detriment of
the residential amenity of future occupiers and contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible
Hillingdon.

4. The proposal has failed to demonstrate the proposed development will not disturb or
harm a bat roost. Therefore, it has not been possible for the Council to determine the
impacts of the proposal to an European Protected Species, contrary to Policy EC2
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

PREVIOUS PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Planning permission was refused on the 1 March 2013 (Ref. 11007/APP/2012/2233) for
the erection of a two-storey 5-bedroom property involving the demolition of the existing
property on the following grounds:

1. The proposed development by reason of its size, scale, bulk, width and design would
result in a dwelling, at odds with the local vernacular character of the area and further
exacerbated by the cramped appearance of the site that would be harmful and detrimental
to the visual amenities of the application site, the street scene and the wider Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies
BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development, by reason of its size, design, mass, bulk and proximity,
would result in an overly dominant feature that would overshadow the adjoining property
at 37 Copse Wood Way, resulting in a visually intrusive and an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in a loss of light and material loss of residential amenity to the
occupiers of 37 Copse Wood Way. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies
BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS
Residential Layouts.

3. In the absence of an accurate site plan and tree survey (to BS5837:2005) showing all of
the existing trees (on and close to the site) between the houses and at the front of the
site, details of existing and proposed levels and services, and a complete Arboricultural
Implication Assessment and Method Statement (to BS5837: 2005) taking account of all
the baseline tree-related information and all of the proposed works, including additional
hard-standing, and any associated changes in levels and/or services, the application has
failed to demonstrate that the development makes adequate provision for the protection
and long-term retention of the valuable existing trees, many of which are subject to a tree
preservation order. The premature decline or loss of any of the trees, in particular the
protected Oak at the front of the site would be detrimental to the amenity and wooded
character of the street scene and the wider Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character. The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Policy BE38 of the Adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4. The proposal would fail to meet relevant Lifetime Home Standards, to the detriment of
the residential amenity of future occupiers and contrary to Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Hillingdon.

The applicant seeks to address the above concerns by providing the following:

1. Changing the design concept from a mock Georgian to a more traditional vernacular
design

2. Removing the large crown roof and replacing with a smaller crown roof

3. Reducing the rear element by 0.3m in depth.

4. Providing a tree survey and associated information.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

2 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Residents Association were consulted. A site notice
was also displayed on the 4 October 2013.

A petition has been received with 28 signatories in support of the proposal.

1 letter of objection and petition has been received with 24 signatories raising the following
objections:

1. Design - The design of the scheme is a considerable improvement

2. Overshadowing, enclosure, intrusion and loss of outlook

3. Overlooking- caused by the extent of the terrace and side study window
4. Loss of Trees and hedges

5. Contrary to Local Plan policies

The petition specifies that if in the event a number of amendments were undertaken to address the
above concerns, then petitioners would withdraw their objection.

Internal Consultees

Design and Conservation:

Linksway is designated as part of an Area of Special Local Character (ASLC). Linksway is a
lengthy, straight, tree-lined avenue fronted by large detached dwellings set in generous grounds.
This is a residential area of high quality, and a general sense of verdant spaciousness is exuded.
However, as acknowledges in a recent appeal decision relating to no. 36 Linksway there has been
recent development and redevelopment in Linksway and adjoining streets, and a wide variety of
architectural styles is on display.

Nothing in the existing dwelling's features or appearance distinguishes it as being of particular
architectural merit, and its demolition would not be objectionable. Further, the design of the
building, which has been amended to have regard to comments on previous proposal, is
considered to be acceptable and would integrate successfully within the surrounding street scene.

Accordingly, no objections are raised to the proposal in terms of the design or impact on the Area
of Special Local Character.

Trees & Landscaping:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 398. Significant
trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): There is a mature,
protected Oak in the front garden and, amongst other smaller trees, a mature, protected Oak in the
rear garden. The trees contribute to the arboreal / wooded character of the Copse Wood Estate
Area of Special Local Character (CWEASLC) and have a high (collective) amenity value. The
proposed tree protection is adequate. Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved
Policy BE38 (off-site): None that will be affected. Recommendations: The landscaping plan

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



(requested by condition) should show how the edge of the cell web structure will integrate with the
parts of the existing lawn that are to be untouched; and should also explain (by way of notes) that
the levels and small retaining brick wall will not be altered / removed (as per conversation with the
applicant on-site on 26/09/2013). Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject
to conditions RES8 (implementation of approved tree protection), RES9 (1, 2, 5, 6) and RES10.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There is no objection to the principle of redeveloping the site to provide a larger residential
dwelling.

Any planning proposal would need to accord with the design policies set out within
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), and the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and relevant design
guidance contained within HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed development would have a density of 9.29 units per hectare and 92.93
habitable rooms per hectare. Whilst this is below the requirements of Policy 3.4 of the
London Plan (July 2011), this is to be expected due to the size of the plot and nature of
development on the Copsewood Estate. The key consideration is therefore whether the
development sits comfortably within its environment rather than a consideration of the
density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

It is considered that the proposed development would harmonise with the character and
appearance of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. Further details
with regards to this are included in section 7.07 of this report.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that new development
complements and improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BES requires
new developments within Areas of Special Local Character to harmonise with the
materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in the
area. Policy BEG6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires two-storey developments in the Copsewood Estate to be 1.5m set-in from
the side boundary.

It is acknowledged that the applicant has departed from the pseudo-georgian features of
the previous proposal, and has proposed a more traditional design concept, with a
assymetric design with articulated elevations, detailing and materials which are in keeping
with the design ethos of the Copsewood Estate.

Policy 7.4 of the London Plan states that buildings, should provide a high quality design
response that has regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in
orientation, scale, proportion and mass and allows existing buildings and structures that
make a positive contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of
the area is informed by the surrounding historic environment.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



The excessive amount of flat, crown roof has been reduced and replaced with a smaller
inverted crown roof profile. The proposed crown roof, although not ideal, would be sunk
below the ridge line by 600mm and thus would not appear conspicuous and would
accommodate elevations which would provide visual interest and detailing.

Further, the detailing of the proposed development including the entrance surround/open
porch, chimney, staggered projecting gables, timber frames and doors contribute to the
visual amenity and character of the locality adhering with the vernacular 'cottage-in-the-
woods' design premise of the Estate. It is considered that the design of the proposed
house reflects the materials, design features and building heights predominant in the
locality whilst providing an element of architectural individuality which is characteristic
within the Copsewood Estate. Further the proposed development would be set back at
least between 1.9m and 2.1m from the side boundaries in order to maintain key visual
gaps between the properties.

The proposed building line has been stepped back from the original footprint to accord
with the urban grain and building line of the surrounding properties.

The proposed single storey rear addition was previously considered 'boxy'. This has been
reduced in height and width and would no longer dominate the rear of the property. Whilst
the entire removal of this element would be preferable (as previously requested) it is
considered that this element alone would not warrant a refusal.

The proposed development would now provide a good quality of urban design in
accordance with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and would harmonise with the form of development in the street scene
and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Character, according with Policies BE5, BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) HDAS Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy. Policy BE21 states that planning permission will not be granted for
new buildings which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in significant
loss of residential amenity

The current relationship between the existing dwelling on the application site and No.37 is
finely balanced. The substantial drop in ground level between the two, at approx. 2.3m, is
managed by the existing dwelling through having the two storey element set away from
this boundary shared with No.37 Copse Wood Way and with lowered eaves that permit a
first storey with rooms partially in the roofspace.

Based on the above, the previous application would have been refused due to the depth
and extent of the single storey rear extension and terrace. The applicant has sought to
address this issue through decreasing the depth of the rear extension from 4m to 2.6m
deep; reducing the width of the rear element which in turn increases the separation
distance between the rear extension and the boundary with No. 37 to 7.11m and the flank
wall to flank wall of the single storey eextension to 13m. Furthermore, the terrace has also

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.09

710

7.1

712

been reduced in depth to 3.13m, and would be 7.68m away from the main flank wall of
No. 37.

A shadowing study which has been undertaken at differing times of the day (11am, 1pm,
3pm 5pm and 7pm) and is considered to demonstrate that the development would not
result in an unacceptable increase in shadowing of neighbouring properties.

The windows of the proposed development would overlook the street of Copse Wood
Way or the rear garden of the application site. The windows on the side elevation are
proposed to be obscure glazed, to prevent the overlooking of No.41 Copsewood Way.
The ground floor side window facing No.37 would provide a study. This is considered to
be appropriate given its ground floor location and given that it doesnt directly overlook any
windows.

Taking into account the above, it is considered that the proposed development would not
unduly affect the amenities of No. 37.

The relationship of the proposal with the dwelling to the west at No. 41 is considered to be
satisfactory given the siting and layout of No.41 in relation to the development and the fact
that No.41 is sited on higher ground level.

Paragraph 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design and Access Statement: Residential Layouts
requires a 21 metre distance separation between facing habitable room windows to
ensure no loss of privacy would occur. There exists more than this distance to the front
and rear of the property. Therefore it is considered the most pertinent consideration would
be overshadowing and overlooking to the properties either side. No windows to primary
rooms are proposed to the sides of the property, therefore it is considered that there is
unlikely to be a problem of overlooking. Therefore, the proposal is not considered to result
in any significant overlooking of any neighbouring occupier, in accordance with Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

The proposed development would not cause any undue visual intrusion, loss of daylight or
loss of sunlight by virtue of the siting and massing of the proposed development.
Therefore, it is considered that the proposed development would not constitute an un-
neighbourly form of development in compliance with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

The size of the dwelling at well over 400sq.m and the size of the amenity space at over
400sq.m would easily meet London Plan and Council standards. It is considered that all
the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural
light, therefore complying with Policies 3.5 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed dwelling would continue to benefit from sufficient off road parking to the
front driveway and a garage with space for two car and two bicycles. Therefore, the
proposed development would comply with Policy AM7, AM9, AM14 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan - Part 1 and Part 2 Strategic Policies.

Urban design, access and security

The issues relating to urban design have been covered in Section 7.07 of the report.
Issues relating to security would be covered by the imposition of a secure by design
condition in the event of any approval.

Disabled access

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



713

7.14

715

7.16

717

718

719

The proposed development has been amended to meet lifetime homes requirements and
to provide disabled access through the front entrance and within the property.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires the retention of landscape features of merit and new landscaping and
planting where possible.

The site is covered by TPO 398 and TPO 398 A1. The proposal suggests maintaining the
protected trees at the front of the site and within the rear garden. A tree report has been
submitted and the Tree Officer is satisfied that the proposal would accord with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

ECOLOGY

Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that on site ecology features to be retained and enhanced where possible. Policy
7.19 of the London Plan requires biodiversity and natural heritage to be conserved and
enhanced for the benefit of current and future Londoners within new developments.

An independent ecology survey (fully licensed by Natural England) was undertaken and it
concluded that no bat evidence was found during this daytime survey visit. Furthermore,
the loft was very poor for bats, with no obvious access present and the overall impact of
the proposed development predicted is Low/Moderate. Nevertheless, the report
recommended that a follow-up bat emergence survey be undertaken at the property, so to
ensure that no roosting bats are present within external crevices found at the structure.
Given the time of year, it was not possible to undertake a further bat survey ahead of the
resubmission. As a bat survey has been undertaken and no bats were found and that the
other reasons for refusal have been overcome, it is considered appropriate for the follow
up bat survey and requirements of the bat survey to be completed prior to the
commencement of development. Therefore, a condition with regards to this would be
added to any approval.

Sustainable waste management

Adequate refuse storage can be accommodated within the property and can be secured
by way of condition.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. The
applicant has proposed to meet Code for Sustainable Homes level 4. This has been
conditioned.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The objections raised are responded to in the main body of the report.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.20 Planning Obligations

There would be no Planning Obligations arising from this proposal as the proposal does
not result in a net gain of six habitable rooms.

The proposed development would exceed 100sq.m providing 229sq.m of additional net
floor area and therefore there would be a requirement to make a CIL contribution of
£7979.06 which has been acknowledged by the applicant.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal has overcome the reasons for refusal relating to the impact on the amenity
of the neighbouring occupiers, design and lifetime homes standards.It is considered that
the proposed scheme would not harmonise with the visual amenity and character of the
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character and would provide good quality
accommodation for future occupiers.

Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's London Housing Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



El Sub Sta

[

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

39 COPSEWOOD WAY
NORTHWOOD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11007/APP/2013/2426 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date J
anuary




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 15 NICHOLAS WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey 5 bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 16824/APP/2012/3220

Drawing Nos: 1107_PL.211.a
P8286J138/2012026 - Final v2.2
1107_PL.103
Design & Access Statement
1107_PL.104
1107_PL.O1
1107_PL.03
1107_PL.05
1107_PL.12
1107_PL.06
1107_PL.07
1107_PL.11
1107_PL.301
1107_PL.300
1107_PL.100
1107_PL.101
1107_PL.210
1107_PL.212
1107_PL.102
Structural Engineer Report v2
Tree Constraints Plan
Tree Protection Plan
Tree Schedule

Date Plans Received:  28/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/12/2012
Date Application Valid: 04/01/2013 21/03/2013

DEFERRED ON 30th October 2013 FOR CONSULTATION PERIOD .

The applictaion was considered at the 30 October 2013 planning committee, after which
concerns were raised by residents that the technical report relating to the proposed basement
had not been available to the Public for review.

By way of background its worth explaining that the technical report was first submitted in
March. The Council's drainage and flooding specialist wasn't happy with the report and
requested additional information. Two further revisions to the report were required before the
Council's drainage and flooding specialist was satisfied that its content were adequate. The
last revision was made in June 2013.

Councillors were incorrectly advised that the report was available for public inspection. The
report was not correctly up-loaded onto the Council's web site (the effect of this was that it
appeared on back office screens but not on the publicly accessible web site). It was intended
that the document be available for public inspection and comment.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



An objector has requested that all correspondance from them (20 pages + in 16 different
submissions) be included in full in the committee report. The Council is not obliged to publish
objections in full and therefore officers have (in accordance with normal practice) summarised
the objectors comments. The Council's flood and Water Management Officer remains of the
view that a conditional approval is acceptable.

The relevant technical report has been made available for public inspection and comment and
a re-consultation exercise has been undertaken. The responses from the re-consultation are
summarised in the external consultee section of the report (section 6). The response to the

issues raised in objections is set out in the Comments on Public Consultations (section 7.19).

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two-storey detached
property to provide 5 bedrooms involving the demolition of the existing property.

Planning permission was refused 13 June 2012 ref.16824/APP/2012/883 for the erection
of two storey 5 x bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling and
installation of 2 x gates to front. This application was refused on several the grounds,
including:

* the design, including roof form,

* the proposed gates being out of character with the surrounding area,

* impact to neighbouring dwellings,

* impact to protected trees and failure to provide a contribution towards educational
facilities.

The applicant has sought to address the above by removing the crown roof profile and
providing pitched roof profiles, omitting the gates from the scheme,agreeing to provide
an educational contribution, providing adequate tree information and tree protection
measures and providing additional screening.

The Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer and the Tree officer raise no objection
to the current scheme. It is considered that the proposed development provides good
quality accommodation, whilst harmonising acceptably with the Copse Wood Estate Area
of Special Local Character. The current scheme does not unduly detract from the
amenities of the surrounding residential occupiers.

It is considered that overall the scheme has adressed the previous concerns and reasons
for refusal. As such the scheme is now recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

i) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

a)A contribution of £12,796 towards capacity enhancements in local educational
establishments made necessary by the development;

2.2 That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 Agreement and
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

2.3 That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

2.4 That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
report, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green
Spaces and Culture then delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning,
Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to capacity
enhancements in local educational establishments made necessary by the
development. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to policies R17 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the
Council's Planning Obligations SPD.’

2.5 That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

2.6 That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1107 _PL.211.a,
1107_PL.103, Design & Access Statement, 1107_PL.104, 1107_PL.01, 1107_PL.03,
1107_PL.05, 1107_PL.12, 1107_PL.06, 1107_PL.07, 1107_PL.11, 1107_PL.301,
1107_PL.300, 1107_PL.100, 1107_PL.101, 1107_PL.210, 1107 _PL.212, and
1107_PL.102e and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the side walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
No.9 and No.17 Nicholas Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows facing facing No.9 and No.17 Nicholas Way shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to, and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it
follows the strategy set out in the Assessment, produced by Jomas dated 17 June 2013
Revision 2, and incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the
hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:3

i.Provide details of the surface water design including all suds features and how it will be
implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from commencement of construction and
during any phased approach to building.

ii.Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

ii.Provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

iv.Any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water, and will:

v. Incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

vi.Provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

vii. Provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

11 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

12 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed and constructed to be fully wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for
residents who are wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

13 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

14 COM17 Control of site noise rating level

The rating level of the noise emitted from the site shall be at least 5dB below the existing
background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at nearest windows of the
nearest noise sensitive premises. The measurements and assessment shall be made in

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



accordance to the latest British Standard 4142, 'Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas'.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Housing Choice

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



LPP 3.8

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

3 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

4

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Community Infrastructure Levy. The applicant will be liable to pay
the Community Infrastructure Levy to the sum of £14,912.83 on commencement of this
development (please note this amount may change on final calculation). A separate
liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority, however you are advised
that it is your responsibility to notify the Local Planning Authority of the anticipated
commencement date and any changes in liability through submission of the appropriate
forms.

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property accommodates a substantial two storey, detached dwelling sited
on the eastern side of Nicholas Way. The building occupies the majority of the width of its
plot, only enabling a pedestrian access to the side.

It comprises brick elevations with a hipped, tiled roof. Like the other houses in the area it
is set within a substantal plot, with significant amounts of vegetation and trees that
contribute to the setting of the building and the character of the area.

The existing house has a front garden area comprising a gravel in/out driveway with
mature soft landscaping around the edges and central planted area, bounded to the
highway by a hedge.

The rear garden is set at a slightly lower level than the property with steps down from a
small patio at the rear of the house. The garden contains a significant number of trees
and shrubs, particularly to the rear and along the side boundaries, some of which are in
close proximity to the house.

There is a substantial one and two storey rear return to that part of the house closest to
No.9, set at the same level as the garden. These elements appear to be an extension to
the original house and have flat roofs with pitched tiles around the edges. The ground
floor element extends slightly beyond the rear elevation of neighbouring property at No.9.

There are a number of windows to No.9 that face towards the application site. Similarly
the property at No.17 extends considerably further back than the application property with
several windows at ground floor level in the flank wall facing towards the application site.
These are however generally screened by the closeboard fence and conifer trees along
the southern boundary of the application site.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising substantial two
storey detached houses set in spacious plots. The houses are varied in style and form,
with some recent additions and re-builds. However, this part of Nicholas Way is
particularly verdant in nature with a mature landscape that contributed to the character of
the area.

The application site lies within the Copsewood Area of Special Local Character and is
within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development consists of the erection of a two-storey detached property to
provide 5 bedrooms involving the demolition of the existing property. The property would
measure 10.4m high x 23.9m wide x 19.4m deep. It should be noted that a basement is
proposed.

The proposed dwelling would have an external footprint of approximately 380 sq metres,
with a principal elevation having a width of 23.9 metres. The height of the dwelling would
be increased to a maximum height above ground level of 10.4 metres, from 8.25 metres
of the existing dwelling.

Two parking spaces will be provided within a double integral garage.
The accommodation would be split on three floors comprising the following,

Basement:
-Cinema
-Games room
-Pool

-Gym

Ground floor:
-Double garage
-Living area
-Kitchen
-Dinning
-Family room
-Study

First Floor

-5 en-suite bedrooms, all of which have walk in wardrobe areas
-Library

-Utility room

-Store

-Lounge

There is a net increase of approximately 10 habitable rooms on the site, taking into
account the existing and proposed property. This is discussed further within the main
report, within the Planning Obligations section.

The set-ins from the side boundary would be a minimum of 1.75m, which increases to
4.2m towards the rear of the southern extent of the site.

The overall width of the propsoed house would be reduced over the existing situation, by
just over 1m. The position of the proposed building is such that set-ins from the side
boundaries will be increased.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

16824/APP/2007/2486 15 Nicholas Way Northwood

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR INFILL EXTENSION (INVOLVING REMOVAL OF
SMALL REAR ADDITION).

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Decision: 08-10-2007  Approved

16824/APP/2012/883 15 Nicholas Way Northwood

Two storey 5 x bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling and installation
of 2 x gates to front

Decision: 13-06-2012 Refused

16824/TRE/2002/87 15 Nicholas Way Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO CROWN REDUCE ONE OAK IN AREA A1 BY UPTO 30% AND
CROWN LIFT TO PROVIDE A SEPARATION BETWEEN THE LOWEST BRANCHES AND
GROUND LEVEL BY UPTO 4M ON TPO 393

Decision: 23-05-2003  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused 13 June 2012 ref.16824/APP/2012/883 for the erection
of two storey 5 x bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling and
installation of 2 x gates to front. On the following grounds:

1. The proposed house, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, siting, design and appearance
would result in an overdevelopment of the site that would fail to satisfactorily integrate into
the streetscene and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal
is therefore contrary to Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development by reason of its size, scale, bulk, siting and projection to
the rear beyond the adjoining properties would be detrimental to the amenities of the
adjoining occupiers through loss of outlook and visual intrusion contrary to Policies BE19
and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3. It has not been sufficiently demonstrated that the development could be undertaken
with adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of the trees (including
protected trees) within the vicinity of the site, all of which contribute to the streetscene and
the character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal
would therefore be contrary to Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

4. The proposed metal gates, would by reason of their height and location on the front
boundary would result in an overbearing and visually intrusive form of development, and
as a result have an adverse effect on the character and appearance of the street scene
and the wider Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. Therefore the proposal
would be contrary to policies BE5, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

5. The development is estimated to give rise to a number of children of school age and

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered
or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted
London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(July 2008) and updated Education Chapter 4 (August 2010).

The applicant has sought to address the above by undertaking the following:

i. Removing the crown roof profile

ii. Providing pitched roof profiles

iii. Omitting the gates from the scheme

iv. Agreeing to provide educational contributions

v. Providing adequate tree information and tree protection measures
vi. Providing additional screening

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 49



measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
(2011)

LPP 6.13 2011) Parking

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees
RE-CONSULTATION

Following consideration of the application at the 30 October 2013 planning committee, conserns
were raised that a technical report (relating to the proposed basement) had not been available to
the public to review. To address this issue the missing technical report was published on the
Council's web site and the scheme was the subject of a reconsultation. Those who were initially
consulted, as well as all those who made submissions were included in the reconsultation.

In response to the reconsultaion various submissions have been received, including 16 from one
concerned resident and a further 2 separate submissions from other residents. It should be noted
that where submissions have been made which clearly relate to the application (but have been
made as complaints etc) these have been taken into account also. In summary the objections
raised the following issues:

1. The technical report is misleading, inadequate, comes up very short in many critical areas
and most importantly arrives at conclusions which are most unsatisfactory and unreliable - if not
just plain wrong. Key concerns are:

1.1 Drawing 14164/SK1 shows a "typical cross section at the front of property through
basement" - and is dated May 2013. This drawing indicates that the "highest water level in ground"
is at "69.50 approx".  Its not understood where this 69.50 approx dimension comes from.  The
Jomas Associates Report "Basic Assessment for 15 Nicholas Way" dated March 2013 describes in
4.2.1 on page 9 the results of the 3 borehole findings WS1, WS2 and WS3. In borehole WS1 it
was stated that the "groundwater was struck at a depth of 5.3m bgl, rising to a depth of 3m after
180 minutes monitoring" (I take it that bgl refers to below ground level). Thus | would have
expected from these figures that the "highest ground water level" in the ground to be found at a
level of 71.00 (being the 74.00 ground level minus the 3m depth to the groundwater level as found
in borehole WS1). On Drawing 1107_PL.300, also contained within the 80 page Engineering

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Report, the level of the basement floor (ie: top of the basement slab) is shown as 71.050.
Drawing 14164/SK1 shows the thickness of the basement slab as "300 RC" which | take to mean
300mm of reinforced concrete. Thus the underside of the basement slab is to be found at a level
of 71.050 - 0.300 = 70.750. Clearly this level will interfere with the ground water which should
have been indicated as at a level of 71.00 as | mention above. This a not insignificant interference
of 0.25 metres (being 71.00 - 70.75) or 10 inches and would thus be expected to obstruct the
underground water flow !l Drawing 1107_PL.300 also shows a thicker basement slab at the
perimeter of the proposed new house - but this dimension is not stated in the 80 page Engineering
Report. May | please see the drawing of this detail in order to better understand the basement
slab thickness at this point. To this extent the interference of the basement slab will be more
than the 0.25 meters which I've referred to here.

1.2 Drawing 14164/SK1 also indicates the presence of "gravel filled trenches under ???777?7?7?
with a geotextile surround” but the depth of these trenches is not shown but appears to be shown
as similar to the thickness of the 300mm basement slab.  The number, disposition and depth of
these trenches is not shown and | would like to see the relevant engineering drawing which shows
this detail.  The bottom of these trenches will be at 70.450 (being 70.750 - 0.300). But, of
course, the base construction of the trench has a thickness (not shown on 14164/SK1) - let me
assume that the thickness of the base of the trench is also 300mm and thus the underside of these
trenches will be at a level of about 70.150.  This now represents a not insignificant interference of
0.85 metres (being 71.00 - 70.150) or 2 ft 9inches and thus would be expected to obstruct the
undergound water flow even more than in my point 1 above. There is no indication that the the 80
page Engineering Report has considered these factors.

1.3 | have some further concerns that there may be other obstructions to underground water
flow which are even lower than level 70.150 mentioned in my point 2 above. For example, when |
observed the very large basement being recently installed at 188 Copse Wood Way (around the
corner from 15 Nicholas Way, Northwood) | understand that there were piles installed undeneath
the basement slab plus supporting beams across the top of the piles and then even another layer
of material (concrete) over the top of all that ! | am attaching a photo from 188 Copse Wood
Way, taken from a public footpath, which shows such a layer of material BEFORE the basement
slab was installed on top of it. I would request that you kindly supply to me (and others) the
proper engineering sketches or drawings for 15 Nicholas Way which will show ALL the various civil
and mechanical engineering items that are going to be located undeneath the 300mm thick
basement slab and which might therefore obstruct the groundwater flow. This should also
include, for example, any concrete or other material cast or placed underneath the basement slab
plus, for example, all the drainage pipes for the removal of water from within the basement - such
pipes normally running down through the basement slab and then along to a sump pit. | would
have normally expected that the intereference of all such engineering to be located underneath the
basement slab will be considerably greater than the 0.85 meters indicated in my point 2 above.
There is no indication that such engineering items below the basement slab have been considered
to-date by the consulting engineers who prepared the 80 page Engineeering Report re undergound
water flows.

14 The 80 page Engineering Report states on page 4 that ........ "it is considered appropriate to
construct the basement walls using contiguous piling with an inner reinforced concrete wall to
provide a finish. With the proximity of trees within the property it is likely that the reinforced
concrete base slab will be piled to resist possible subsidence or heave"........... it further states that
........... "The basement floor would be a piled raft with the shell of the pool constructed in reinforced
concrete.  Similar bored piles to those proposed for the contiguous wall would be proposed to
support the basement slab on a square grid of around three metre centres”. It is not clear from
this statement if the "contiguous piling" will be along all 4 sides of the basement walls - ie: including
the front and back walls ?  Given the large width of the house | would have though that such piling
would be necessary across the front and back of the house. Please advise this detail and the pile

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



diameter that will be used under the basement walls and the spacing between such piles. | would
have expected such piles to be an obstruction to underground water flow but this doesn't appear to
have been considered in the 80 page Engineering Report. | would also have expected the many
piles undeneath the basement slab to also obstruct underground water flows in some way but this
too is not mentioned in the 80 page Engineering Report. What is the diameter of the piles
undeneath the basement slab ?  Please advise how many piles are to be utilised under (a) the
basement walls and (b) under the basement slab ? My rough estimation is that there will be
approximately 50 piles underneath the basement slab alone (at the 3 metre centres stated) !l |
cannot estimate how many piles are to be sunk underneath the 4 basement walls.

1.5 | believe that you should also indicate and consider the location, depth and external
dimensions of any sump pits (like those referred to in my point 3 above) and any rainwater (or
similar) water holding tanks and pits as these will of course also be below ground level and
potentially interfere with underground water flow. There is no indication that such pits or tanks
have been considered to-date by the consulting engineers who prepared the 80 page Engineeering
Report re undergound water flows.

1.6 The drawings submitted with the Planning Application show a large swimming pool in the
basement. It is not at all clear to me from these drawings if this swimming pool is rather strangely
sitting on the internal floor of the basement or somehow projects through the basement floor to an
area underneath the basement, although the hint from page 4 of the 80 page Enginering Report is
that ....... "with the shell of the pool constructed in reinforced concrete"......... then the swimming pool
projects through the basement slab. Can you please supply the detailed engineering drawings
for this aspect, including the length, width and depth of the swimming pool. Clearly if the
swimming pool does project through the basement floor then the depth of the underside of the
reinforced swimming pool base will further obstruct undergound water flow to that extent.  If the
swimming pool is strangely to sit on the basement floor or more normally to project through the
floor, then please indicate how the weight of the filled swimming pool will be supported ? There is
no indication that these aspects of the swimming pool have been considered to-date by the
consulting engineers who prepared the 80 page Engineeering Report re undergound water flows.
| am wondering if the basement slab floor has been designed at 300mm thickness without taking
the weight of a full swimming pool into account ?  Can you please advise on this point. If it is
necessary to thicken the basement slab floor (even if it is generally supported by piles at 3 metre
centres) in order to make it stronger so as to better support the weight of a full swimming pool then
please advise the new thickness of the basement slab floor. The depth of the underside of the
swimming pool will clearly, to that extent, further obstruct underground water flow. As | said
before, there is no indication that these aspects of the swimming pool have been considered in the
80 page Engineering Report.

1.7 The drawings submitted thus far do not show any additional piling (more than under the
basement walls and under the basement slab) between 15 Nicholas Way and the two adjoining
properties.  There is no indication that, if there is to be such piling, what are the sizes, diameters
and locations of any suggested piles (and associated civil engineering) and whether these piles
(and associated civil engineering) may contribute from an engineering aspect to any obstruction or
deflection of underground water flow either to 15 Nicholas Way or to the houses immediately
adjacent to 15 Nicholas Way. Such piles might be expected to have an effect additional to those
many piles mentioned in my point 6 above.

1.8 | observe that the trial boreholes were reported as being sunk on 26th February 2013.
There is no indication in the 80 page Engineering Report that the impact of the level of rainfall on
the underground water levels at these boreholes has been considered and reported. | believe that
this may be another very significant factor in this discussion about underground water flows
impacting with the basement and associated engineering (re all my points above here). For
example the month of February 2013 was a month of very unusual and modest rainfall. From

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



communication with the Met Office and their publically available data, the rainfall in February 2013
was at only 70% of the long term average comparator (1981 to 2010) for England. The actual
rainfall in Northwood in the month of February 2013 was only 44mm. Further again, are you
aware that in the 14 day period up to the boreholes being sunk and tested there was no rain in
Northwood at all !  Thus the end of February 2013 would have been a very non-typical month in
which to take readings of underground water levels - and will almost certainly be providing
misleading data on which to make conclusions about the level of underground water and its impact
with basements in Copse Wood. I would have expected that the underground water levels
detected on February 26th 2013 would be markedly lower than normal.

1.9 Further, the proposed house and basement at 15 Nicholas Way will clearly have to live
through all the months of the year - not just dry Februaries ! For example the rainfall in
December 2012 in Northwood was 96mm - MORE THAN TWICE THE LEVEL REPORTED FOR
FEBRUARY 2013 WHEN THE UNDERGROUND WATER LEVEL READINGS WERE TAKEN.
| would have expected the underground water level to rise very significantly in such periods and
markedly to increase the level of interference of the basement and its associated structures to the
underground water flows. There is no indication that these matters have been considered or
reported either. Please advise.

1.10 All of the above points, but especially the points above in 7, 8 and 9 will probably equally
apply to all the other similar basements which LBH have allowed in Copse Wood in recent years.
In particular | have previously written at length to Council Officers about such matters for quite
some time now (maybe 12 - 18 months or so), especially with regard to the many, new and very
wide basements along Linksway. Linksway, as you know, runs essentially parallel to Nicholas
Way and both roads run straight across the direction of underground water flowing down the Copse
Wood hill slope. Thus impact of Linksway basements with this underground water flow is also
very probable. | have not seen any impact assessments of any of these basements (when they
were each seperately and individually approved) on the undergound water movements in and
around the lower end of the Copse Wood slope. Clearly, as I've written previously some time
ago to LBH officials, the effect of each such basement along Linksway (and elsewhere in Copse
Wood) on underground water flows is likely to be cumulative. The first basement might not have
too much of an effect, but from then onwards each further new wide basement will have a
cumulative effect. You will know better than me how many such basements are now actually
installed along Linksway alone - | think that there are probably about 8 to 10 such very wide
basements and they're all pretty much at full property width which is now the regular practice for
new houses in this road (replacing the earlier much smaller houses without basements). | have
previously written to LBH officers requesting that further new basements in Copse Wood are not
approved for construction until it is clear what effect they are having on underground water flows at
the lower end of the Copse Wood slope. To my knowledge no such investigation has been
undertaken. If it has, then | and others would very much appreciate a sight of it - especially as
this is all so very relevant to the Planning Application at 15 Nicholas Way WHICH AGAIN WOULD
PROBABLY HAVE A FURTHER EFFECT AND THUS IMPORTANTLY WOULD BE ADDITIVE TO
THE EFFECT FROM THOSE BASEMENTS ALREADY APPROVED AND INSTALLED. There is
no indication that such aspect of basement effects to and from other sites in the bottom end of the
Copse Wood Slope have been considered to-date by the consulting engineers who prepared the
80 page Engineeering Report re undergound water flows for 15 Nicholas Way.

1.11 Thus there needs to be not only a wider study (probably for many months to be sure to
capture the wet months and probably comparing data thus gained to other long term historical Met
Office data) of the present effect of all the existing basements in Copse Wood (mainly, but not only,
along Linksway) but there also needs to be a study at 15 Nicholas Way as to the CUMULATIVE
effect on the already existing cumulative effect - if you see what | mean.  If any of this work has
been done already, it should be publicly reported in relation to 15 Nicholas Way and other
basements. Had LBH responded to my earlier requests to study and report on these factors

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



many months ago, then this data would by now possibly be available.

1.12 In view of all my comments above about the existing 80 page Engineering Report | would
consider that considerable thought is given to which engineering consultant should be employed,
and by whom, to enact any further studies. | would urge that an independent consultant be
employed - possibly by an independent organisation, and costs recharged if appropriate to the
Applican

1.13. The effect of the 30% global warming effect on rainfall and its knock-on effect to
groundwater levels is ignored in the Report, although mention in the same Report is made of its
effect on sizing of rainfall attenuation tanks.  Nothing to do with building control details - and can
be found by a numerate person at a first critical reading of a Report into groundwater matters.

2. Members did not consider the scheme properly and in accordance with the code of conduct.

3. The final version of the technical report pertaining to the proposed basement was not available to
the public for review.

4. The current proposal does not overcome the reasons the previous scheme was refused.

5. The building is wide and would leave insufficient space between it and neighbouring buildings for
underground water to flow around it.

6. More study work must be undertaken to properly understand if the basement is acceptable. The
existing study of ground conditions relies on tests in February (which was unusually dry).

7. There is a cumulative effect from other basements previously approved in the Copse Wood area
(and in particular along Linksway). Ground conditions in the area are very wet and boggy now, and
the basement will make this worse.

8. The re-consultation period is not long enough for residents to be able to comment on the
technical report.

9. Rainfall calculations have been underestimated and attenuation tank is therefore the wrong size.
10. The loss of tress is unacceptable and will increase drainage issues.

11. Construction impacts will be unacceptale.

The issues raised have been either addressed in the body of the report; are adressed by way of
condition or are not material planning considerations.

PREVIOUS CONSULTATION

7 neighbours and the Northwood Residents Association were consulted on 7 January 2013 and a
site notice was erected adjacent the site on the 11 January 2013. Subsequently further information
was submitted by way of a Geotechnical Survey, additional amendments in relation to the
landscaping and trees on site and additional drawings. Adjoining occupiers were notified of this on
the 24 April 2013 and given 14 days in which to respond.

By the close of the second consultation period, 8 consultation responses (including one from the
Northwood Residents Association) and a petition with 37 signatures in objection to the proposal
had been received.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



The letters of objection from the neighbouring occupiers can be summarised as follows:

i) Overdevelopment of the site;

ii) Harm to the character and appearance of the area;
iii) Loss of trees;

iv) Loss of privacy / overlooking;

v) Increased flood risk from the proposed basement;
vi) Overshadowing, loss of light, over-dominance;

The above points will be addressed in the main body of the report.

The Northwood Residents Association Comments are as follows:

Northwood Residents' Association objects to this application for the reasons previously given by the
Council in the earlier refusal (Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19) and also because of potential
non-compliance with Policy BE22 and because of the loss of trees on the property which the
development would cause.

The NRA objects to this application on the grounds that the current submission fails to address the
Schedule of Reasons laid out in the refusal of previous application 16824/APP/2012/883. Most
notable amongst which is that by reason of size, scale, bulk, siting, design and appearance it would
result in an overdevelopment of the site thus failing to integrate with the street scene. We are also
concerned that senior members of the Council Planning Department should be acting in an
advisory capacity to developers and that reference to this should be included in the submission

Internal Consultees

TREE & LANDSCAPE OFFICER

Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 393 and also
within the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character (CWEAOSLC), which is
characterised by large, mature trees set in large gardens.

At the front of the property, there are three mature, protected Oaks. Two are situated along the
site's front boundary and significantly contribute to the amenity and arboreal / wooded character of
the CWEAOSLC. The other is located within the front garden (on-site), close to the south-western
corner of the existing house. This Oak is in a poor condition and is due to be removed as part of
the scheme; there is no objection to its removal, and there is very little room for a replacement tree
in the front garden.

The front garden Oaks should be protected by way of fencing and/or ground protection. To the rear
/ side (south) of the existing property is a line of Leyland Cypress and several Ash.

If, a new green screen is provided to mitigate the visual impact of the proposed house, details
should be submitted (species / size / numbers / planting methods (in quite a restricted area) etc).
To the north-east of the existing house is a large, mature protected Oak (shown as T45). The
upper crown of the Oak can be seen between the applicant's house and the neighbouring house (at
13 Nicholas Way). The Oak contributes to the amenity and arboreal / wooded character of the area
and has a moderate amenity value. This Oak (T45) is situated very close to the house and has
been pruned (reduced) before. The existing relationship between the tree and the house is
reasonably good and sustainable.

Amended Plans and additional information have been received and agreed by the Trees Officer.

URBAN DESIGN & CONSERVATION OFFICER

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



BACKGROUND: This proposal for a replacement house has been the subject of a refusal of
permission, and considerable post refusal discussion and negotiation.

Whilst the existing house is of no particular architectural merit and extends right across the width of
the plot, it is relatively unobtrusive, being of modest height, with much ivy cover, and screened by a
tall hedge and mature trees in the front garden.

The replacement house would be much deeper, but of narrower width, and although the ridge line
would be substantially higher than the existing house, it has been designed with pitches rather than
a crown roof, so that the proportions of roof to wall would be appropriate. The basement would be
accessed from the rear only and there is sufficient space between the house and the boundary with
No. 17 to plant an effective screen of vegetation. The front elevation is considered to have
sufficient interest and be of proportions which would respect the street scene, although it would
appear more imposing as the roof line would be substantially higher than the existing house. The
rear elevation would be completely without merit in design terms, but this would not impact on the
street scene or public viewpoints.

The retention of the front hedge and the mature trees in the front garden would be essential to the
acceptability of this proposal.

ACCESS OFFICER
Following receipt of amended plans, the scheme is considered acceptable in disabled access
terms. A condition should be imposed to secure life time homes standards.

FLOODRISK OFFICER

"The revisions provided allow me to withdraw my objection to this proposal on site. However | will
request the following Suds condition to ensure that the recommendations within the report are
provided at detailed design".

Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the provision
of sustainable water management has been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it follows the strategy set out in the
Assessment, produced by Jomas dated 17 June 2013 Revision 2, and incorporates sustainable
urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i provide details of the surface water design including all suds features and how it will
be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from commencement of construction and during
any phased approach to building.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

iv. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities
identified as well as any hazards.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water, and
will:

iii incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

V. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.
Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

BUILDING CONTROL OFFICER
Having reviewed the information submitted, at this stage there is no additional comments to be
made in respects to Building Regulations.

The ground investigation report (Geotechnical Survey) reports no contamination in the ground
which is a key factor we would be looking for.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is previously developed land in residential use, therefore there is no objection to
the principle of the redevelopment of the site, indeed, this was established by the previous
approval on the site.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and should not be used in
the assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed in this report at Section 7.09 it is considered that the proposal would not
adversely impact on the character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local
Character.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment
including providing high quality urban design. Policy BES requires new developments
within Areas of Special Local Character to harmonise with the materials, design features,
architectural style and building heights predominant in the area. Policies BE13 and BE19
seek to ensure that new development complements and improves the character and
amenity of the area.

As a result of considerable post refusal discussion and negotiation, the scheme is now
supported by the Council's Conservation Officer and is considered appropriate, taking into
account the setting of the site and the character and appearance of the existing property
which lacks architectural merit.

The proposed roof would be higher than the existing roof, however it is considered that
this design solution eliminates the need for a crown roof profile, and given the screening
afforded by the trees and set-back from the frontage, the development would not appear
conspicuous. In addition the extended roof provides an elongated appearance, and as
noted by the Conservation Officer the proportions of the roof to the wall would be
appropriate, which assists in reducing the width. Furthermore, although the proposed

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



development is substantially deeper than the existing property, it would align with and
respects the rear building lines of the adjoining occupiers; and would be narrower than the
existing property. In addition, the proposed development would be set-in at least 1.5m
from the side boundaries in order to maintain key visual gaps between the properties.

The proposed design incorporates contemporary design features and fenestrational
details which adds visual interest into the streetscene. The basement area would not be
visible from the front elevation and would therefore not intrude on the prevalent two-storey
character of the streetscene.

It is therefore considered that the scheme now accords with Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy.

The proposed development would not affect the 45-degree line of sight nor would it
project beyond the rear of the nearest adjoining properties, as the rear building line is
staggered to align with the rear building lines of the northern and southern adjoinning
occupiers.

The windows on the first floor side elevation would not serve habitable rooms and would
be obscurely glazed. Furthermore, the first floor balcony would be adequately screened by
the existing trees on the boundary line and the proposed buildiong, from the adjoining
occupiers to the north and south and sited more than 21m away from the adjoining
occupier to the west.

As such, the proposed development would maintain adequate separation distances from
the adjoining properties and would not cause an undue loss of daylight, sunlight, visual
intrusion or loss of privacy. It is therefore considered that overall the proposed
development would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of development in accordance
with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Section 4.0 of HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and Table 2 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises that 5 bedroom two-storey units should have a minimum floor area of 101 square
metres. Furthermore, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 states that 5 bedroom two-
storey houses should have a minimum size of 107 square metres. The proposed
development meets minimum standards providing approximately 1100 square metres of
gross internal floor area. The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance
(November 2012) requires the minimum area for a single bedroom to be 8 square metres
and a minimum floor area for a double bedroom to be 12 square metres. The proposed
dwelling complies with these standards.

HDAS advises in Paragraph 4.15 that four bedroom plus houses should have a minimum
private amenity area of 100 square metres. The proposed development exceeds amenity
standards by providing approximately 2000 square metres of private amenity space

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



710

7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would provide a high standard of
living for future occupiers in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London
Plan (2011), the adopted SPD HDAS Residential Layouts and the Mayor's Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012).
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any concern regarding traffic
impact or highway safety. Whilst the replacement dwelling is larger it would not result in
any significant additional increase in traffic generation. The proposal would include 2
garage spaces which would provide sufficient parking for two cars and two bicycles in
accordance with Policies AM8 & AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP
Policies and the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1).

Urban design, access and security

See section 7.09.
Disabled access

It is considered that the use of a condition to secure Lifetime Homes Standards is
acceptable in this instance as the proposed dwelling has a spacious interior which could
accommodate the requirements.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This site is covered by Tree Preservation Order 393 and is also within the Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character, which is characterised by large, mature trees set
in large gardens. In particular there are three mature, protected Oaks at the front of the
property. One of these trees is in poor condition and its removal is considered appropriate.
The Tree Officer has been in discussions with the applicant to ensure that the remaining
trees are adequately protected due to the proximity of the proposed development to their
root protection areas; adequate information and protection measures has now been
provided. To the southern extent of the site is a line of Leyland Cypress and several Ash
which is proposed to be removed, and replaced with Italian Cypresses. This is considered
to be an acceptable solution by the Council's Tree Officer and would provide adequate
screening between the application site and No. 17. As such the proposal would not
conflict with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. The location of refuse storage is not shown on the plans,
however it is a common arrangement within the borough for refuse to be stored within the
rear garden and taken to the kerb on collection day and the design and layout would
clearly facilitate this arrangement.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. No detail
information has been submitted with regards to achiving Code for Sustainable Homes,
however, this could be secured by way of a suitable condition.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

As the scheme proposes a basement it was necessary to consider the potential impact
upon the property and surrounding area in terms of floodrisk. A Geo-technical report has
been submitted which confirms the risks and identifies how they would be mitigated, in

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



particularly with regards to the groundwater which would impact on the surrounding area.
The Council's Floodrisk Officer has reviewed and advised on iterations of the report and is
now satisfied that the report and information are adequate. Furthermore, the Council's
Building Control department have been consulted on the application in order to ascertain
whether the proposed basement would pose any structural risks. However, it is
considered that there are no additional comments to be made with regards to building
control at this stage. Therefore it is considered that the proposed development complies
with the Council's Floodrisk Policies OE7, OE8, OE9 and OE10 Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

This section responds to the various issues raised as part of the reconsultation
undertaken after the 30 October 2013 Planning Committee meeting.

The Council's drainage specialist as well as the applicant's engineering consultant were
requested to review and consider the representations. The comments below reflect the
feed back from both the applicant and the Council's drainage specialist.

RESPONSE

As a general comment, the applicant's engineering consultant noted that they are not
undertaking the detail design of the structure of this building at this stage, but preparing a
report on the impact that the proposed structure would have on ground water. To be
practical they have assumed the likely structure based on experience of other similar
projects together with the architects drawings to demonstrate what they think the ground
conditions in relation to water will be in future when the construction is complete.

The detail design and detailing remains to be undertaken. This comment applies in
general the majority of comments raised (particularly regarding the basement and
drainage). The comments imply that the application has ignored the detail design aspects
of the project which is not the case. Rather the work undertaken is commensurate and
proportionate given that this is still the planning stage of the development.

In terms of concerns over the basement gravel filled trench details, it should be noted that
the gravel filled trenches are a way of assisting with water flow in the ground. The
dimensions would be established at detailed design stage with the direction of flow.

In relation to the concern over basement materials underneath the basement slab, it is
noted that sumps will be required below the basement slab and swimming pool as pump
chambers. In the applicants technical report it advises that all drainage at basement level
would be pumped. Again these are detailed design issues.

In relation to concerns over piles and other engineering materials beneath the basement
slab, the applicant advises that it is anticipated that the contiguous wall would go all round
the basement and the likely diameter of all piles would be typically 300mm (but again
subject to detail design). There are to be gaps between the piles and plus the gravel
trenches above to assist with ground water flow.

In terms of the concerns over the impact of the swimming pool in the basement -
especially its depth; the applicant advises that the detailed design of the swimming pool
would be part of the basement slab and be supported on piles constructed in reinforced

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



concrete.

The report as set out follows current best practice in site investigations, and 3 boreholes is
considered appropriate for a site of this size, at this stage of the project to determine the
general conditions relating to ground water. The size of the site and the proposed building
does not warrant more investigation at this stage. Sufficient information is available to
design the building structure and to take into account the ground water.

There is consideration of the potential changes in water level through the suggested
provision of mitigation. 'The final design of the building should take into account the
ground water flows by providing underground drainage which controls and directs the
water such that the current direction of flow is maintained. This can be achieved in a
number of ways as part of the detail design.

The Council has requested a condition to ensure that sufficient mitigation is proposed to
allow water to flow around and under the house. It will therefore be covered at the detailed
design stage, and consider this sufficient.

Council Officers have considered cumulative impact. Other basements have been taken
into account.

The consideration of the application has been thorough; including member site visits and
additional consultation as well as further consideration of technical matters to ensure the
scheme is acceptable in principal. Full account has been taken of the previous planning
application and the current scheme is considered to overcome previous reasons for
refusal.

7.20 Planning Obligations

The proposed development is CIL liable, the existing floor area is 428 square metres and
the proposed is 1140 square metres, therefore the net additional gross internal floor area
is 712 square metres. Therefore there would be a requirement to make a CIL contribution
to the sum of 14,912.83.

The proposed development would provide a total of 22 habitable rooms, and the existing
property provides approximately 12 habitable rooms, therefore there would be a net
increase of 10 habitable rooms which would trigger the requirement for Educational
Contributions. The sum of £12,796 is sought which has been agreed by the applicant in
accordance with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies(November 2012).

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Not applicable to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that overall the scheme has adressed the previous concerns and reasons
for refusal. As such the scheme is now recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Document (November 2012)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Sub Sta

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

15 NICHOLAS WAY
NORTHWOOD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
16824/APP/2012/3220 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date J
anuary




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LITTLE BOURNE FARM NORTHWOOD ROAD HAREFIELD
Development: Retention of 'pony club' lecture room (Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 63630/APP/2013/3294

Drawing Nos: 2397/3A
23971
Design and Access Statement
2397/2
Additional Supporting Information

Date Plans Received:  06/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/11/2013

Date Application Valid: 15/11/2013 16/12/2013

1. SUMMARY

Retrospective planning permission is sought for the erection of single storey building to
be used as a 'Pony Club' lecture room. The building measures 6.9m wide, 3m deep and
a flat roof with a maximum height of 2.2m. The building is prefabricated and constructed
of panels of glass fibre finished in a dark 'timber' shade.

The building would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site and result
in an inappropriate development in the Green Belt. The Pony Club would not detract from
the agricultural character of the immediate surrounding area or effect any nearby
neighbouring properties. There is no adverse impact along the adjacent highway.

For the reasons outlined above, and given that the development complies with the
aforementioned policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), this application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2397/3A, 2397/1,
Design and Access Statement , 2397/2 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

2 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order

1987 (as amended) or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification or the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
1995 (as amended) or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification the building hereby approved shall be used for the purposes stated on the

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



application form of a 'lecture room for the pony club' and shall be used and for no other
purpose, including residential accommodation for staff working at the site.

REASON

To ensure the use of the building is considered appropriate within the Green Belt setting
in accordance with Policy OL4 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
4

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable
adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers
should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

5

You are advised that consent is granted for the retention of the Pony Club lecture room
only. The determination does not grant consent for the retention of the mobile home
which is also shown on plan reference 2397/2 & 2397/3A.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Little Bourne Farm is located on the south east side of Northwood Road to the west of
Harefield Reservoir and comprises a series of farm related buildings. The farm land
covers some 21 hectares and incorporates both agricultural and equestrian holdings. The
main agricultural activities are the grazing and/or hay/haylage for the winter feeding of the
horses and cattle at the holding. The existing pony club is located to the south-east of
Little Bourne Farm. There are currently 121 horses housed at the premises in loose boxes
contained within the main block of buildings. The Equestrian Centre is an approved Pony
Club Centre where members can learn about riding and pony care. The application site
lies within the Green Belt as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Retrospective planning permission is sought for the erection of single storey building to be
used as a 'Pony Club' lecture room. The building measures 6.9m wide, 3m deep and a flat
roof with a maximum height of 2.2m. The building is prefabricated and constructed of
panels of glass fibre finished in a dark 'timber' shade. The building is similar in
construction to the existing building within the site.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
63630/APP/2009/1291 Littlebourne Farm Northwood Road Harefield

Erection of a single storey extension to existing cattle yard.

Decision: 07-09-2009  Approved

63630/APP/2013/3325 Little Bourne Farm Northwood Road Harefield

Installation of mobile home for use as housing for essential workers (Retrospective Application)

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is a current retrospective planning application (ref.63630/APP/2013/3325) for the
installation of mobile home for use as housing for essential workers.

63630/APP/2009/1291 - Planning permission for a single storey extension to existing

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



cattle yard was approved on 7.09.20009.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OLA1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
A site notice was displayed on 28.11.2013. No comments have been received.

Internal Consultees
EPU: No objection.

Highways: Further to reviewing the additional information submitted in support of the proposals, it is
considered that the lecture room will be ancillary to the existing use at the site and would not
generate an increased demand in terms of vehicle trips or parking. In addition, it is noted that the
lecture room has been in operation at the site for approximately 3 years, with no adverse impact
along the adjacent highway.

Therefore, provided that a condition is imposed on the planning consent, stating the lecture room

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



will remain ancillary to the existing equestrian use at the site, a highway objection is not raised in
this instance.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF states that provided that the extension does not result in a disproportionate
addition over and above the size of the original building, the extension or alteration of a
dwelling is not inappropriate in the Green Belt. Furthermore, the NPPF states in
paragraph 89 that provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport or outdoor recreation
are considered approporiate use of Green Belt land.

Furthermore, Policy OL4 states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the
Green Belt will only be acceptable where they do not result in a disproportionate change in
the bulk and character of the original buildings, and the development would not injure the
visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, design or activities generated.

The existing building has 40.71 sg.metres in floor space and would be used by the
existing Pony Club to provide shelter and lessons for its students. It is considered that the
proposal is an approporiate use of Green Belt land, given that it is ancillary to the outdoor
recreational use at the site. Furthermore, the proposal has not significantly increased the
built up appearance of the site. As such, it would be in compliance with the National
Planning Policy Framework and Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The property lies within the 'Green Belt' and does not fall within a Conservation Area or
ASLC and is not a Listed Building.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

See section 7.01 of the report.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The 'pony club' lecture room building has been designed to match the size, appearance
and materials of the existing buildings within the site. Due to the sloping nature of the site,
it is not visible from properties in the surrounding area. There are no public rights of way
in or near to the site where the building can be viewed from.

As such, it is considered not to detract from the agricultural character of the immediate
surrounding area, in accordance with policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties nearby that would be adversely affected by the
development. As such, there would be no detrimental effect on nearby properties and
complies with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers
Not applicable to this application.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the lecture room will be ancillary to the existing use at the site and

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

would not generate an increased demand in terms of vehicle trips or parking. In addition,
it is noted that the lecture room has been in operation at the site for approximately 3
years, with no adverse impact along the adjacent highway. As such, a highway objection
is not raised and the proposal complies with Policies AM14 and AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to urban design are addressed in paragraph 07.07 above and issues
relating to access in section 07.12 below. The proposal is not considered to raise any
security concerns.
Disabled access

The proposal is not considered to give rise to any concerns relating to accessibility and is
acceptable in this regard.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees or landscape in close proximity to the building. As such, the proposal
would be in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.
Sustainable waste management

There are no waste management issues arising from the proposal.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not
at potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no noise or air quality issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

Consultation comments have been addressed in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues related to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating

to the planning application. Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the
objective of advancing equalities must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of
an application. The weight to be given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision
maker to determine in all of the circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above, and given that the development complies with the
aforementioned policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), this application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



National Planning Policy Framework

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

LITTLE BOURNE FARM
NORTHWOOD ROAD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 73

HAREFIELD
Planning Application Ref: Scale
63630/APP/2013/3294 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
January

2014




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 209 SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey building with habitable roofspace to create 4 x 2-bedroom flats
and 2 x 1-bedroom flat, with associated parking and amenity space involving
demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 38490/APP/2013/3223

Drawing Nos: SWAKELEYS/09 Rev A
Street Scene Photographs
Design and Access Statement
Location Plan 1:1250
SWAKELEYS/01 Rev H
SWAKELEYS/02 Rev G
SWAKELEYS/03 Rev H
SWAKELEYS/04 Rev B
SWAKELEYS/05 Rev C
SWAKELEYS/06 Rev G
SWAKELEYS/07 Rev F
SWAKELEYS/08 Rev |
VIS-4400-001
VIS-4400-002 REV 0.3

Date Plans Received:  31/10/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 05/11/2013 04/11/2013

13/10/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for a two storey building with habitable
roofspace to create 4 x 2-bedroom flats and 2 x 1-bedroom flats, with associated parking
and amenity space involving demolition of the existing dwelling.

The application relates to an 885 square metre, rectangular plot of land located on the
southern side of Swakeleys Road.Contained within the site is an existing, two storey,
detached dwelling which is set approximately 20 metres back from the front boundary
line at its closest point.

The proposed building would have a staggered s-shaped design, with a single storey
section to the rear of the building. The development would be set 18 metres from the
front boundary line at its closet point and would have a width of 14.5 metres and a
maximum depth of 19.15 metres.

The proposal would provide 2 x 1 bedroom flats and 1 x 2 bedroom flat at ground floor
level, 2 x 2 bedroom flats at first floor level and 1 x 2 bedroom flat at second floor level. A
total of 9 parking spaces, including 1 disabled space, would be provided on the land in
front of the principal elevation, with additional landscaping also being provided. To the
rear of the site would be a terrace for each of the ground floor flats with a rear aspect and
a shared amenity space. The amenity space would be set below the ground floor level
and the proposal would require a small amount of cutting and filling of the land to
accommodate the proposal.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



The proposed building would have an acceptable impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and the residential amenity of the adjoining occupiers. An acceptable
level of residential amenity would be provided for each flat within the development and
the parking provision would comply with Council's adopted standards. Therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A. That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

i) A contribution of £3,550 for capacity enhancements in local schools;

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal Agreement(s) and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
legal agreement has not been finalised within 3 months of the date of this
Committee resolution, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture , then the application be refused for the
following reason:

'The development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age that would require additional educational provisions, due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or unilateral
undertaking has not been offered and the applicants are not willing to enter into or
provide any such agreement, to address this issue, the proposal is considered to
be contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Planning Obligations, Supplementary
Planning Document (July 2008)."

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
prior to issuing the decision.

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers SWAKELEYS/01
Rev H, SWAKELEYS/02 Rev G, SWAKELEYS/03 Rev H, SWAKELEYS/04 Rev B,
SWAKELEYS/06 Rev G, SWAKELEYS/07 Rev F, SWAKELEYS/08 Rev |,
SWAKELEYS/09 Rev A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Amenity Space [SWAKELEYS/04 Rev A]

Parking Spaces [SWAKELEYS/04 Rev A]

Cycle Stores [SWAKELEYS/04 Rev A]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies AM9, AM14 and
BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

4 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

5 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

RES8

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



Blo site clearance or ToestRrateotionrk shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Secure refuse and recycling storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.c Car Parking Layouts

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38
and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011)

8 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

9 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The windows in the side elevations of the building facing No.207a Swakeleys Road and
No.211 Swakeleys Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-
opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

11 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON

To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

12 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

The residential building hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime
Homes' Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'‘Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

13 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

14 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

15 RES22 Parking Allocation

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



AM9

AM13

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

OE1

OE7

H3
H4
HDAS-LAY

R17

LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.6

3 159

implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Mix of housing units

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Parking
(2011) Cycling
(2011) Designing out crime
(2011)

2011) Architecture

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £16,027.80 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information
please refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

8 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

10 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

11 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

12 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to an 885 square metre, rectangular plot of land located on the
southern side of Swakeleys Road. The site is situated approximately 55 metres to the
southwest of the roundabout junction between Swakeleys Road and Harvil Road. Directly
to the northeast of the site is the ingress to a slip road which contains 8 residential
properties, Nos. 197 - 207a Swakeleys Road.

Contained within the site is an existing, two storey, detached dwelling which is set
approximately 20 metres back from the front boundary line at its closest point. The ground
levels within the site are sloped running down hill from front to rear, with a drop in ground
levels of approximately 2.5 metres towards the rear of the site and an overall drop of
around 5 metres between the front and rear of the site.

Situated on the front boundary line of the site are two significant trees, which are set at a
slightly higher ground level than the existing parking area and soft landscaping in front of
the principal elevation of the building. To the rear of the building is a garden area which
provides the private amenity space for the occupiers of the property.

To the southwest of the application is No.211 Swakeleys Road, a two storey detached
dwelling. The dwellings to the southwest of the application site have a stepped building
line, with each property being set forward of the dwelling to the east. To the northeast of
the application site is a two storey, detached dwelling, No.207a Swakeleys Road, whose
front building line is behind that of the application property. This neighbouring dwelling is
set on the adjacent slip road and there is a pedestrian passageway between its curtilage
and the curtilage of the application site.

The western strip of the curtilage of the site is covered by Tree Protection Order 1 and the
site is situated within a Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a two storey building with habitable
roofspace to create 4 x 2-bedroom flats and 2 x 1-bedroom flats, with associated parking
and amenity space involving demolition of the existing dwelling.

The proposed building would have a staggered s-shaped design, with a single storey
section to the rear of the building. The development would be set 18 metres from the front
boundary line at its closet point and would have a width of 14.5 metres and a maximum
depth of 19.15 metres.

The proposal would provide 2 x 1 bedroom flats and 1 x 2 bedroom flat at ground floor
level, 2 x 2 bedroom flats at first floor level and 1 x 2 bedroom flat at second floor level. A
total of 9 parking spaces, including 1 disabled space, would be provided on the land in
front of the principal elevation, with additional landscaping also being provided. To the

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



rear of the site would be a terrace for each of the ground floor flats with a rear aspect and
a shared amenity space. The amenity space would be set below the ground floor level and
the proposal would require a small amount of cutting and filing of the land to
accommodate the proposal.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
38490/A/86/0768 209 Swakeleys Road Ickenham
Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 20-06-1986  Approved

38490/APP/2013/1009 209 Swakeleys Road Ickenham

Two storey building with habitable roofspace to create 5 x 2-bedroom flats and 1 x 1-bedroom
flat, with associated parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

Decision: 17-06-2013  Withdrawn

38490/APP/2013/676 209 Swakeleys Road Ickenham

Demolition of exisisting 3 bedroom property.Erection of 5 two bedroom flats and 1 one bedroom
flat including associated car park and communal garden.

Decision: 15-04-2013 NFA

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application is a resubmission after a similar proposal was applied for earlier in 2013.
Since the withdrawal the applicant has entered into pre-application discussions with the
Council, relating to the proposed development.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway

improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



AM13

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



6. Consultations
External Consultees

5 neighbouring occupiers and the Ickenham Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 7th November 2013 and a site notice was also erected at the site.

By the close of the public consultation period no consultation responses had been received from
any neighbouring occupier.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS OFFICER

Previous highway concerns have been addressed. 9 car parking spaces and 6 cycle spaces have
been provided for the 6 flats, 2 of which are 1 bed. The access now proposed caters for 2 way
traffic.

Refuse bins have been located close to the highway and if bins are collected during peak hours the
refuse lorry can wait in the adjoining service road by the side boundary of No 209.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFCIER:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is partly covered by TPO 1.
Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): There is a
group of Oak and EIm on the front boundary of the site. The trees are situated in a raised planted
bed. The group contributes to the amenity and arboreal character of the area and has a high
amenity value. The trees appear to be retained as part of the scheme. The proposed parking
spaces (4, 5 & 6) have been shown close to the group. If there is a requirement to level the ground
to facilitate these parking spaces, then it is highly likely that the trees' roots will be damaged. These
spaces should either be re-located, or it should be shown how the 'expected' change in levels will
be accomplished without damaging the trees' roots.

Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (off-site): N/A

Scope for new planting (yes/no): There is scope for some soft landscaping within the front garden.
This matter can be dealt with by condition.

Does scheme conform to HDAS (yes/no) : The majority of the front garden appears to be set aside
for car parking. However, HDAS requires 25% of soft landscaping.

Recommendations:

If the three proposed parking spaces shown closest to the trees requires a change in levels, then
they should either be relocated away from the trees, or an arboricultural method statement should
be provided to show how the levels will be altered without damaging the trees. This matter requires
clarification. The layout of the front garden should be amended to show at least 25% soft
landscaping.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Please re-consult when the requested information has
been provided.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: The applicant has now submitted amended plans, as the plans
incorrectly showed the location of the trees on the front boundary line of the site. The applicant has
shown that the area around the trees would be a no dig zone to ensure the protection of the trees.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 17 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that one of the core
principles of the document is the "effective use of land by reusing land that has been

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

previously developed (brownfield land)."

Policy H3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states that the loss of residential accommodation
will only be permitted if it is replaced within the boundary of the site. An increase in
residential accommodation will be sought.

The development proposes the demolition of the existing family dwelling and the erection
of a three storey building containing 6 flats. The development is considered an acceptable
reuse of a brownfield site and would represent an increase in residential accommodation,
in accordance with the NPPF and Policy H3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012). Therefore, the development is considered acceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

The proposed development would have density scores of 67.8 units per hectare and 248
habitable rooms per hectares. Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires
developments in suburban areas with a PTAL score of 1 to have density scores of
between 40 - 65 units per hectare and 150 - 200 habitable rooms per hectare. The
proposed development is slightly above the requirement for units per hectare and 25%
above the maximum threshold for habitable rooms. However, density is only on indicator
for the acceptance of the scheme and other considerations such as impact to the
character of the area, internal floor areas and external amenity space would carry far
more weight.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
archaeological priority area and the building is not Listed or Locally Listed.
Airport safeguarding

There would be no airport safeguarding concerns relating to the proposed development.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The design of the proposed development has evolved during the pre-application process.
The proposed building now consists of an s-shaped building which has allowed for
traditional roof forms to be used over the building and resulted in the removal of any
crown roof section. The stepped building line has also reduced the overall bulk of the
building and the recessed section has been set away from the northern side of the site, so
that the overall bulk of the building is less prominent when viewed from the footway of the
slip road adjacent to the site. The building has maintained a distance separation of 1.5
metres to the side boundary lines of the site to meet the requirements of Policy BE22 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). Whilst the width of the building has increased
significantly compared to the existing at property at the site, the overall width of the
building would be in keeping with the dwellings to the southwest, especially No.213 which
is 15 metres in width for the full two storeys and No.217, which is 18.5 metres in width.
The overall height of the building has been shown on the plans to be no higher than the
adjoining neighbours and the depth of the building is also considered acceptable in this
instance. A number of other buildings have been approved with front dormers and high
roof pitches along Swakeleys Road, ensuring that these would not have an unacceptable
impact on the appearance of the surrounding area.

Overall the proposed development is considered to have an acceptable impact on the
surrounding area and would comply with Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13,
BE15, BE19 & BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



LIGHT AND OUTLOOK

To the southwest of the application site is No.211 Swakeleys Road, a two storey detached
dwelling which is set forward of the location of the proposed building. The proposed two
storey elements of the building would not breach the 45 degree guideline when taken from
this neighbouring occupier, as the neighbouring dwelling is set 2.5 metres from the shared
boundary line. The applicant has provided a side elevation to show the levels of cut and fill
which needs to be undertaken to complete the development. The existing ground level
does not drop significantly until after the rear elevation of the proposed building.
Therefore, the single storey element would not be built on higher ground than the
neighbouring dwelling. Whilst the single storey element would extend past the rear
elevation of the neighbouring occupier, the proposed development would be sufficiently
distance to ensure no significant harm would occur to this neighbouring occupier. It should
also be noted that the proposed development would be due north of No.211 Swakeleys
Road, ensuring it would never block the daylight received into this neighbouring dwelling.

The proposed development would not extend past the rear elevation of the single storey
rear extension on No.207a Swakeleys Road and would not breach the 45 degree
guideline from this neighbouring occupier. Therefore, no significant loss of residential
amenity would occur to the occupiers of this neighbouring dwelling through loss of light or
loss of outlook and the proposed development would comply with Policy BE20 & BE21 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

PRIVACY

The first floor windows in the side elevations of the site facing Nos.207a & 211 Swakeleys
Road service non habitable rooms or are secondary light sources. Therefore, these could
be obscure glazed to ensure no significant overlooking of these neighbouring occupiers
would occur. The rear elevation of the proposed building would be in excess of 29 metres
from the side elevation of No.21 Roker Park Avenue and views into this neighbouring site
are obscured by the large trees on the rear boundary line of the site. The development
would include the creation of terraces for the ground floor flats at the rear of these
buildings. The terraces would be screened with privacy screens to the side to ensure no
overlooking of any adjacent occupier would occur. Therefore, the proposed development
would comply with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

INTERNAL FLOOR AREAS

Policy 3.5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) requires a 1 bedroom 2 person
flat to be provided with 50 square metres of internal floor area. The smallest of the 1
bedroom flat would have 57 square metres of internal floor area and would comply with
this requirement. The same policy requires 61 square metres and 70 square metres of
floor area for 2 bedroom flats for 3 and 4 people, respectively. All of the 2 bedroom flats
would be for 4 person occupancy and the smallest would be 82 square metres. Therefore,
all of the flats would be provided with sufficient internal floor area and would provide an
acceptable living condition for future occupiers.

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE

The HDAS Residential Layouts requires a 1 bedroom flat and 2 bedroom flat to be
provided with 20 and 25 square metres of communal amenity space, respectively. A
communal garden area of 207 square metres would be provided with a further 44 square
metres provided in the form of private terraces. Therefore, more than the required 140
square metres of external amenity space would be provided, in accordance with Policy
BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

PRIVACY

The ground floor habitable room windows at the front of the building would be provided
with defensive planting to ensure the protection of privacy is maintained. The ground floor
windows to the rear would have private terraces and be set at a higher ground level than
the ground floor amenity space, ensuring no loss of privacy would occur and the windows
in the side elevation would be obscure glazed.

LIGHT AND OUTLOOK

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the
development, would have an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and Policy 3.5
the London Plan (2011).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed development would provide 9 parking spaces for the 6 flats, which would
comply with the Council's adopted car parking standards. The access has been widened
to ensure that sufficient space is provided for cars to exit and enter the site at the same
time, to avoid traffic waiting on the highway. The increase in the number of units would not
materially harm the traffic flows in the surrounding area. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered to comply with Policies AM2, AM7 & AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

The proposed development would provide a cycle store with space for 6 cycles in the rear
garden of the site in accordance with the Council's standards and Policy AM9 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

No urban design, access or security issues for consideration.
Disabled access

Given the ground levels at the site, it would not be possible to provide a development
which would allow step free access into the amenity area of the site. The building itself
has been design in accordance with the Lifetime Homes Standards and a condition
requiring compliance with this would be added to any approval. Furthermore, one disabled
parking space has been provided within the site. Therefore, the proposed development is
considered to comply with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Less than 10 dwellings are being proposed and no requirement toward affordable housing
in necessary.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposed development would retain the two significant trees situated on the front
boundary line of the site. These trees enhance the green appearance of Swakeley Road
and their retention is welcomed. The Trees and Landscaping Officer has raised no
objection to the proposed parking layout, subject to confirmation that the ground level
would not be reduced around these trees. The applicant has indicated a no dig zone
around these trees, ensuring the provision of parking would not cause them any
unacceptable harm. In addition, the applicant has provided amended plans to show the
correct location. The Trees and Landscaping Officer has objected to the landscaping
provision not meeting the 25% requirement. The plans show 71 square metres of soft
landscaping provision against a total area of 329 square metres. Which equates to 22% of
the area to the front of the building, whilst this is below the 25% requirement, the retained
trees on the frontage would ensure the site is well screened from view and planting would
be provided along the front and side boundary lines. Therefore, given that a large area of
the existing site is covered in hardstanding (more than shown on the existing block plan)

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

no objection is raised in this regard, subject to further details by condition.
Sustainable waste management

The applicant has shown the location of the bin store to the front of the site which would
be well screened by the change in ground levels and foliage to the front boundary line.
This would be in suitable location for collections, as confirmed by the Highways Officer.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant has provided no details as to the sustianable design of the building.
However, this information could be secure by way of a condition requiring the scheme to
comply with Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4. With this condition attached, the
proposed development is considered to comply with Policy 5.1, 5.2 & 5.3 of the London
Plan (July 2011).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The level of cutting into the ground to alter the ground levels would not require a full
hydrological or geotechnical assessment to be completed. The site does not fall within a
flood zone and the proposed development is considered to comply with Policy OE7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Noise or Air Quality Issues

No noise or air quality issues for consideration.
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments required.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development would increase the number of habitable rooms by more than
6. Therefore a financial sum towards the improvement of educational facilities in the area
has been sought and calculated at £3,550.

Expediency of enforcement action

None required
Other Issues

No further issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed building would have an acceptable impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and the residential amenity of the adjoining occupiers. An acceptable
level of residential amenity would be provided for each flat within the development and the
parking provision would comply with Council's adopted standards. Therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations (July 2008) and
Revised Chapter 4 (September 2010)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013)

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



GLA's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing;

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



Playground

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
209 Swakeleys Road OF HILLINGDON
Ickenham Residents Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
38490/APP/2013/3223 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
January

Central & Soutbp

2014




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 11, AND 11 DUCKS HILL ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey, four-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking,

involving demolition of existing garage

LBH Ref Nos: 42254/APP/2013/2897

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
12/C/RH/04
12/C/RH/05
Date Plans Received: = 03/10/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 15/10/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey, four bedroom
dwelling after demolition of an existing garage block on land adjacent to No.11 Ducks Hill
Road.

The proposed new dwelling was first granted consent on 30th November 2007 under
application reference 42254/APP/2007/1800.

An application to extend the time limit for implementation was approved on 25th February
2010 under application reference 42254/APP/2009/2803. Between the approval of the
2007 and 2010 consents, the Local Planning Authority adopted the Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document in July 2008. This document sets out the Councils
justification for seeking contributions towards nursery, primary, secondary and post- 16
school facilities. Due to this, Condition 26 was added to the 2010 approval which is
stated below:

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the nursery, primary and secondary school child yield arising from the
proposed development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the
additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with
the agreed scheme.

REASON
To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on Educational
Facilities.

The applicant appealed Condition 26 of the 2010 approval and the inspector upheld the
appeal and the Condition was withdrawn from the decision notice, appeal reference
APP/R5510/A/10/2124906/WF dated 7th October 2010. In his decision the inspector

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



allowed the appeal as the condition was unclear over what was required of the applicant,
contrary to paragraph 31 of Planning Circular 11/95. Also during the appeal the Local
Planning Authority suggested that the 'scheme’ referenced in Condition 26 related to a
financial contribution. The inspector found that the proposed financial requirement of the
condition was contrary to paragraph 83 of Circular 11/95. The inspector also found that
the Council had not countered the applicant's argument that there was no deficiency in
educational facilities within three miles of the site and therefore, failed to show how the
condition was directly related to the development.

The most recent application (ref.42254/APP/2012/2674) for a two storey, four-bedroom
detached dwelling with associated parking, involving demolition of existing garage was
refused for the following reasons and the applicant refused to enter into a legal
agreement given the previous appeal at the site.

1. The development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of school age
that would require additional educational provisions, due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or unilateral undertaking has not
been offered and the applicants are not willing to enter into or provide any such
agreement, to address this issue, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Planning Obligations as
amended by Revised Chapter 4 (September 2010).

The application was dismissed on appeal and the Planning Inspector commented to
grant planning permission without a requirement for a contribution to education needs
would result in material harm which would not be outweighed by any other benefits and
that the Council was now correctly using a legal agreement to seek the payment of this
sum, rather than a condition.

It is considered that the design of the proposal would be in keeping with the character
and appearance of the surrounding area and that it would not be harmful to the amenity
of nearby residents or future occupiers. The proposal would be of low density and the
internal floor space would provide an adequate level of amenity for future occupants. As
such, the proposal is considered acceptable and is recommended for approval subject to
conditions and the completion of the legal agreement for the required education
contribution.

2. RECOMMENDATION

a) That the Council enters into a legal agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the 1990 Town & Country Planning Act (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

i) Educational facilities contribution of £12,796.

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Statement and any abortive
work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

c) That planning officers be authorised to negotiate and agree details of the
proposed Statement.

d) If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised before within 3 months of the
date of this resolution, delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green
Spaces and Culture to refuse planning permission for the following reason:

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed
development (in respect of capacity enhancements in educational facilities). The
proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the
Council's Planning Obligations SPG.

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the agreement.

f) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 12/C/RH/04,
12/C/RH/05, Design and Access Statement.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

External amenity space (Plan No.12/C/RH/04)
Car Parking (Plan No.12/C/RH/04)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies AM14 and AM23

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing Nos.
11 and 15 Ducks Hill Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 HO6 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows facing Nos. 11 and 15 Ducks Hill Road shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2 f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38
and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011).

8 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

10 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

1 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

12 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

13 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

4

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £2,520.00 from Section 8 of
Spreadsheet which is due on commencement of this development. The actual
Community Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first
permitted and a separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority.
Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

7 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

9 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

10 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

11 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

12 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Ducks Hill Road and comprises a two
storey detached house with an attached garage along the side with 15 Ducks Hill Road.
To the north lies 9 Ducks Hill Road and to the south lies 15 Ducks Hill Road, both two
storey detached houses. The site is located within an established residential area
characterised by large properties set in substantial plots and the application site lies within
the 'Developed Area' as designated by the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 105



This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey, four bedroom
detached dwelling, with associated car parking. The proposal involves the demolition of
the existing attached garage, which currently serves 11 Ducks Hill Road.

Consent was first granted for the scheme in 2007 and an application to extend the time
limit for implementation was granted in 2010.

The proposed scheme remains unchanged from the previous approvals. The proposed
dwelling would be set 5m behind the front wall of No.11 Ducks Hill Road. It would
measure 6.5m wide, 9m deep, 5.1m high at the eaves and 7.2m at the ridge level. The
external walls would be finished in red brick and the roof would comprise grey concrete
tiles. The proposed house would comprise a living room, kitchen, utility, WC and hall on
the ground floor together with 4 bedrooms (one ensuite) and a bathroom on the first floor.

Two off-street parking spaces are proposed along the side of the new house between the
boundary with No.11 Ducks Hill Road and two off- street parking spaces have been
provided for No.11 Ducks Hill Road, in one front of the house and the other on the
opposite side of the existing crossover.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

42254/88/1696 Forming Part Of Bourne Cottage,11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Erection of a detached house & garages,plus new vehicular access & replacement garage
Outline App.

Decision: 06-01-1989  Approved

42254/A/91/2024 Forming Part Of Bourne Cottage,11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of detached house incorporating integral garage and new vehicular access

Decision: 05-02-1992 Withdrawn

42254/APP/2003/2476 Land Forming Part Of 11, And 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

ERECTION OF A FOUR-BEDROOM DETACHED HOUSE WITH DETACHED REAR GARAGE
AND REPLACEMENT GARAGE FOR BOURNE COTTAGE, NO.11 DUCKS HILL ROAD
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE).

Decision: 01-06-2006 Withdrawn

42254/APP/2006/1505  Land Forming Part Of 11, And 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

ERECTION OF A FOUR BEDROOM DETACHED HOUSE WITH FORECOURT PARKING
FOR 4 CARS (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING ATTACHED GARAGE)

Decision: 03-08-2006 Refused

42254/APP/2007/1800 Land Forming Part Of 11, And 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of a two storey four-bedroom detached dwellinghouse with associated parking
(involving demolition of existing garage).

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



Decision: 30-11-2007  Approved

42254/APP/2008/1850 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Installation of a vehicular crossover.

Decision: 19-08-2008 Refused Appeal: 17-12-2008 Allowed

42254/APP/2008/336 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
INSTALLATION OF A VEHICULAR CROSSOVER.

Decision: 27-03-2008 Refused

42254/APP/2009/209 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Details in compliance with condition 2 (vehicular site lines) of planning permission granted 17
December 2008 at Appeal (Ref 42254/APP/2008/1850) for a vehicular crossover (dropped kerb)

Decision: 31-03-2009 Approved

42254/APP/2009/2803 Land Forming Part Of 11, And 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of a two storey four-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking (New planning
permission to replace an extant planning permission ref.42254/ APP/2007/1800 in order to
extend the time limit for implementation.)

Decision: 25-02-2010  Approved Appeal: 07-10-2010 Allowed

42254/APP/2012/2674 Land Forming Part Of 11, And 11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Two storey, four-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking, involving demolition of
existing garage

Decision: 08-02-2013  Refused Appeal: 24-07-2013 Dismissed

42254/B/92/0188 Forming Part Of Bourne Cottage,11 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Erection of detached house incorporating integral garage and new vehicular accesses for
existing and proposed dwellings

Decision: 29-04-1992  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The proposed new dwelling was first granted consent on 30th November 2007 under
application reference 42254/APP/2007/1800.

An application to extend the time limit for implementation was approved on 25th February
2010 under application reference 42254/APP/2009/2803. Between the approval of the
2007 and 2010 consents, the Local Planning Authority adopted the Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document in July 2008. This document sets out the Councils

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



justification for seeking contributions towards nursery, primary, secondary and post- 16
school facilities. Due to this, Condition 26 was added to the 2010 approval which is stated
below:

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted to,
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the nursery, primary and secondary school child yield arising from the
proposed development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the
additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with the
agreed scheme.

REASON
To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on Educational
Facilities.

The applicant appealed Condition 26 of the 2010 approval and the inspector upheld the
appeal and the Condition was withdrawn from the decision notice, appeal reference
APP/R5510/A/10/2124906/WF dated 7th October 2010. In his decision the inspector
allowed the appeal as the condition was unclear over what was required of the applicant,
contrary to paragraph 31 of Planning Circular 11/95. Also during the appeal the Local
Planning Authority suggested that the 'scheme' referenced in Condition 26 related to a
financial contribution. The inspector found that the proposed financial requirement of the
condition was contrary to paragraph 83 of Circular 11/95. The inspector also found that
the Council had not countered the applicant's argument that there was no deficiency in
educational facilities within three miles of the site and therefore, failed to show how the
condition was directly related to the development.

The most recent application (ref.42254/APP/2012/2674) for a two storey, four-bedroom
detached dwelling with associated parking, involving demolition of existing garage was
refused for the following reasons and the applicant refused to enter into a legal agreement
given the previous appeal at the site.

1. The development is likely to give rise to a significant number of children of school age
that would require additional educational provisions, due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement or unilateral undertaking has not
been offered and the applicants are not willing to enter into or provide any such
agreement, to address this issue, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Planning Obligations as
amended by Revised Chapter 4 (September 2010).

The application was dismissed on appeal and the Planning Inspector commented to grant
planning permission without a requirement for a contribution to education needs would
result in material harm which would not be outweighed by any other benefits and that the
Council was now correctly using a legal agreement to seek the payment of this sum,
rather than a condition.

Therefore, the applicant is now willing to enter into a legal agreement for the required sum

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



as part of the current application.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM9

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

H4
H5
OE1

R17

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Parking

(2011) Designing out crime
(2011)

(2011)

(2011) Planning obligations

Local character
Architecture

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

6 neighbouring occupiers and the Northwood Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 17th October 2013. Site Notice: Erected 25th October 2013. One response
received from a neighbouring occupier with no objection.

Internal Consultees

Highways:

The development proposals are for the construction of a 4 bedroom dwelling within the curtilage of
No. 11 Ducks Hill. 2 No. parking spaces will be will be provided to serve the proposed dwelling and

the current parking provision (2 No. vehicle spaces) will be retained to serve the existing dwelling.
Additionally, 2 No. cycle parking spaces will be provided for the use of the proposed dwelling.

Access to the site will be provided over the existing double width vehicle crossover along Ducks Hill
Road. Visibility along the adjacent highway will be improved with the removal of the existing hedge
line along the site boundary.

When considering the parking provision at the site, it is noted that the PTAL index of the adjacent
area is 1b, which is classified as very poor. Therefore, the maximum parking provision of 2 No.
parking spaces per dwellings considered acceptable in this instance

Therefore, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the Policies of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and an objection in relation to the highway aspect of
the proposals is not raised in this instance. However, a suitably worded condition should be
imposed in the planning consent, stating that:

1. The development shall not be occupied until parking area has been laid out, surfaced and
drained and shall be permanently retained for the parking of vehicles at all times, and;

2. Pedestrian visibility splays of 2.4m x 2.4m shall be provided from the site access and shall be
maintained free of all obstacles above a height of 0.6m from the adjacent carriageway level.

Trees and Landscape:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: N/A

Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: N/A

Scope for new planting (yes/no): A landscape plan should be provided to show the soft and hard

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



landscaping. This matter can be dealt with by condition.

Does scheme conform to HDAS (yes/no) : The requested landscape plan should demonstrate that
the proposed front garden conforms to HDAS requirements to provide at least 25% soft
landscaping whilst also providing adequate off-street parking.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to condition RES9 (1 & 2).
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed site is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The site is not located in a
conservation area and the building is not listed. There are no policies which prevent the
demolition of the existing building, in principle.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

It should be noted that on a development of the scale proposed, density in itself is of
limited use in assessing such applications and more site specific considerations are more
relevant.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The property lies within a Developed area and does not fall within a Conservation Area or
ASLC and is not a Listed Building.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There is a staggered building line in this section of the road with No.11 Ducks Hill Road
projecting 3m forward of No.9 Ducks Hill Road and 4m forward of No.15 Ducks Hill Road.
The proposed house would be set behind the front elevation of Nos.11 and 15 Ducks Hill
Road and as such, would maintain the staggered building line.

The proposed height of the new house would not project above the existing houses in the
road. Nos.9 and 11 Ducks Hill Road have a render and pebbledash finish whereas
Nos.15, 17 and 19 Ducks Hill Road are finished in red brick. Furthermore, the designs of
the houses in the street vary. It is, therefore, considered that given the varied designs and
appearance of the houses in the street, the proposed house would be in keeping with this
part of Ducks Hill Road. The proposal would therefore harmonise with the character and
appearance of the street scene and surrounding area generally, in accordance with
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan and paragraphs 4.23, 4.24 and 4.27
of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

Paragraph 5.1 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions
advises that two storey side extensions should retain a 1m set-in from the side boundary.
The proposed house would maintain a 2.8m gap to the side boundary with No.11 Ducks
Hill Road and a 1m gap to the side boundary with No.15 Ducks Hill Road. These
distances are sufficient to maintain the open character and visual amenities of the street
scene in accordance with Policies BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan and
section 5.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development, in terms of its siting, size, scale,
bulk and design would be in keeping with the character and appearance of the
surrounding area and that its visual impact is acceptable, in accordance with Policies

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed house would be set 4m from 11 Ducks Hill Road and 3m from 15 Ducks Hill
Road. Furthermore, the proposed house would not project beyond the front wall of 11 and
15 Ducks Hill Road and would not project beyond the rear wall of 15 Ducks Hill Road. The
proposal would project beyond the rear wall of 11 Ducks Hill Road by some 4m however,
given the 4m gap that would be retained between the existing and new houses, the
proposal would not extend beyond the 45-degree line of sight taken from the ground floor
and first floor rear-facing windows at 11 Ducks Hill Road, closest to the side boundary with
the new house.

All the proposed side-facing openings would provide a secondary source of natural light or
would serve non-habitable rooms, and therefore can be fitted with obscure glass to
prevent overlooking.

Due to the site orientation, additional shadow would fall on 11 Ducks Hill Road particularly
between the hours of 8am and 2pm. However this increase is not considered to be so
significant as to justify a refusal of planning permission.

As such, the proposal would comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan and paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts. The new windows would provide an adequate outlook
and natural light to the rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy
3.5 and Policy BE20 fo the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed house would provide approximately 104sq.m of floorspace which would
meet the recommended standard of 100 sg.m of internal floor area required for a 4
bedroom (5 person) dwelling contained within Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Over 150sq.m of private amenity space would be maintained for the existing house and
provided for the new house. Both would meet the recommended standards of 100sq.m for
four bedroom houses as set out in paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts. Therefore, the proposed development would comply with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

The proposed bedrooms would have windows that face the front and rear of the property
and would therefore not be overlooked by adjoining properties.

It is also considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed development would use the existing vehicle crossover at the site.
Therefore, the proposal is considered not to cause significant harm to pedestrian safety in
accordance with Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Two off-street parking spaces are proposed for the existing and proposed houses. The
Council's parking standards require 2 spaces for houses and therefore, the proposal
would provide sufficient off-street parking spaces. It is therefore considered that the
proposal would not result in an increase in on-street parking to the detriment of highway
and pedestrian safety in accordance with policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



7.1

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

Local Plan and the Council's Parking Standards.
Urban design, access and security

ACCESS

London Plan Policy 3.8 and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon require all new housing to be built to Lifetime Homes
standards. Given the space available witin the houses, this can be secured by means of a
condition.

SECURITY

Should the application be approved, a condition is also recommended to ensure that the
scheme meets all Secured By Design Criteria.
Disabled access

See section 7.11
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are two large shrubs/small trees at the rear of the site and a mature hedge
approximately 1.5m on the frontage, all of which would be retained as part of the
proposed works. It should be demonstrated by condition that the proposed front garden
conforms to HDAS requirements to provide at least 25% soft landscaping whilst also
providing adequate off-street parking. Therefore, subject to tree retention/protection and
landscaping conditions, the proposal would comply with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan.

Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further
than 9m from the edge of the highway. The plans indicate the bin store would be located
3.70m from the highway, however no elevations of the bin store have been provided and it
is considered this could be dealt with by a suitable condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The redevelopment of the site allows the opportunity to significantly improve the energy
efficiency of the property and accordingly reduce energy demand and CO2 emissions. A
condition requiring that the development meets Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable
Homes is recommended.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not
at potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Consultation comments have been addressed in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the
provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and educational facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



The proposed scheme has more than six habitable rooms and would result in a
requirement for an education contribution of £12,796 if the application is recommended for
approval. The applicant has agreed to pay this financial contribution.

Community Infrastructure Levy:
The proposed scheme represents chargeable development under the Mayor's Community
Infrastructure Levy. At this time the Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be
£2,520.00.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the principle of one new house on this site is acceptable, and that the
proposed building and use would not be harmful to the character and appearance of the
street scene, nor the amenities of nearby residents. Parking and highway safety matters
are also satisfactory. The application accords with the Council's planning policies and is
therefore recommended for approval, subject to appropriate conditions.

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



Ground

Park Farm

William Old
Centre

[

Notes Site Addres LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary LAND FORMING PART OF 11, OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. AND 11 DUCKS HILL ROAD ReSidentS SerViceS
This copy has been made by or with NORTHWOOD Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
the a.uthorlty of the Head .Of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
iotp}llgggt(‘tﬁeig;s and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
c e Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 42254/APP/2013/2897 1:1 ’250
exception to copyright. - -
© Crown copyright and database Plannmg Committes Date J
; anuary
hts 2013 Ord S
Tooor0283 o NorthPage 116 2014




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT B NEW PETS AT HOME STORE VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP MIDDX

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to mixed Use Class A1/Sui
Generis for use as a shop with a pet care and treatment facility

LBH Ref Nos: 60026/APP/2013/2989

Drawing Nos: CC/BRP/SLP
5476/04 REV A
5476/10 REV C
FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT
Product List

Date Plans Received:  11/10/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/10/2013
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to mixed
Use Class A1/Sui Generis for use as a shop with a pet care and treatment facility. The
proposal involves only an internal alteration to provide 122sq.m of floorspace for pet
care.

A temporary planning permission is requested by the applicant as the owner of the site
would not be prepared to agree to a permanent change of use as this would effect future
occupancy and the value of the asset.

It is considered that the temporary proposal is not harmful to the overall retail use of the
site nor will it harm the amenity of adjoining occupiers. The Council's Highways Officer
has raised no objections and the given the nature of the proposed development the
proposal is not considered harmful to issues of flood risk as confirmed in the supporting
flood risk assessment.

Finally, it is considered that an appropriate condition can be imposed to provide a
temporary permission as requested by the applicant.
Accordingly the application is recommended for approval.
2 RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans
The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 5476/04 REV A and
5476/04 REV C and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 NONSC Temporary Use

The use of the premises as a Pet Care and Treatment Facility shall be limited to the area
of the

retail unit as illustrated on Drawing 5476/04 REV C and shall be carried out only whilst
the

remainder of the unit is in use for the retail sale of pets and pet related products.

REASON
To ensure the long term viability of the retail unit and that it contributes positively to the
local economy in accrordance with the the National Planning Policy Framework

4 NONSC Restriction on Goods

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987 (as amended) or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification or the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
1995 (as amended) or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification the Class A1 floorspace hereby approved shall not be used for the retail sale
of food and drink (other than refreshments intended for consumption on the premises by
customers), clothing & footwear (other than clothing,footwear & accessories intended for
use in commection with motor vehicles, motorcycling, or vehicle repair and maintenance
activities), cosmetics, toiletries, pharmeceutical products, photographic equipment,
newspapers, magazines & books (other than those related to vehicle repair and
maintenance), stationary, jewellery, toys, luggage, sports goods and fancy goods without
the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To accord with existing restrictions on the sale of goods from the premises, to protect the
vitality and viability of town and local centres and to encourage retail activity on sites
which are more readily accessible by private motor vehicles in accordance with Policy E5
of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part One: Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policy LE2 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and Policies
2.15 and 4.7 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the National Planning Policy
Framework.

5 NONSC No Mezzanine

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy E5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part One: Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policy LE2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



(November 2012), and Policies 2.15 and 4.7 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the
National Planning Policy Framework.

INFORMATIVES

1 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood

protection measures

4 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

5

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable
adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers
should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede

disabled people.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a semi-detached retail warehouse unit, located within Brook
Retail Park on the southern side of Victoria Road. The surrounding area is predominately
commercial in nature, with a car dealership to the west, a further retail park to the east
and Goals sports centre to the north.

The south of the site is bordered by railway tracks with residential dwellings and
agricultural land further to the south.

The site is located within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan
Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) and within Flood Zone 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development comprises the change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to
mixed Use Class A1/Sui Generis for use as a shop with a pet care and treatment facility.

The proposal involves only an internal alteration to provide 122sq.m of floorspace for pet
care by the current operator, Pets at Home.

A temporary planning permission is requested by the applicant as the owner of the
building would not be prepared to agree to a permanent change of use as this would
effect future occupancy and the value of the asset.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

60026/ADV/2005/26 Unit B New Pets At Home Store Victoria Road Ruislip Middx
INSTALLATION OF TWO INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED AND FIVE NON-ILLUMINATED
SIGNS

Decision: 21-04-2005 Approved

60026/APP/2005/483 Unit B 664 Victoria Road Ruislip

USE OF PREMISES FOR THE RETAIL SALE OF PETS AND PET RELATED PRODUCTS AS
SPECIFIED IN ATTACHED SCHEDULE 2 (APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR DEVELOPMENT)

Decision: 08-04-2005 GPD

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no relevant planning history to the current proposal. Planning permission for the
retail unit containing Pets At Home was approved as part of application reference
27060/APP/2003/1105 dated 23rd February 2004 for erection of car showroom and

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



workshop and two retail units with car parking and access from Civic Way.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
3 letters were sent to adjoining occupiers on 17 October 2013 and the site notice was posted on 21
October 2013. No representations were received in response to the public consultation.
Internal Consultees

The Council's Highways Officer concludes that the proposal will not materially increase traffic
movements and raises no objection.

The MOD have no objections to the proposal.

The Council's Access Officer has no objection.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site was previously in industrial use, prior to the development of the retail
units at the site in 2004. As such, the site is not within a designated retail area as the
development pre-dates the allocation of the retail areas within the Council's saved UDP
policies. Therefore, the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) has no Policies relating to
the loss of retail floor space within this unit.

The applicant has applied for a number of similar developments within other Local
Planning Authorities as the applicant's business model has a clear preference for having
ancillary treatment centres within their pet stores. The National Planning Policy framework
requires Local Planning Authorities to consider the social, economic and environmental

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

benefits of any planning application as part of its determination. Whilst the proposal would
result in the loss of 122 sqm. of A1 floor space, the development would likely provide the
economic benefit of additional jobs within the store, as the treatment centre would require
additional staff, above that which is currently employed within the unit (it is noted that the
applicant has failed to provide this information on their application form) and there would
be little harm caused to the continued operation of the shop within the unit.

In the absence of any Policies to prohibit the change of use, the small floor area involved
and given the anticipated economic benefits, the proposed development is considered to
comply with the NPPF, London Plan (July 2011) and Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012) and is acceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

Not Applicable
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not Applicable
Airport safeguarding

Not Applicable
Impact on the green belt

Not Applicable
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No external alterations are proposed therefore this aspect is not applicable.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed development only comprises an internal alteration and there are no external
alterations or extensions. In addition, the the pet care use would only operate during the
same time that the pet shop is open therefore there will be no additional impact upon
neighbouring occupiers. The site is also located within an established commercial area.
Therefore, it is considered that the proposed development would not have a detrimental
impact upon neighbours, as such the proposed development complies with policy of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not Applicable
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The development is for the change of use from Use Class A1 Retail use to mixed Use
Class A1 Retail/Sui Generis, for the use as a shop with a pet care and treatment facility.

From reviewing the information submitted in support of the proposals, it is considered that
there would not be a material increased in vehicular trips or the demand for additional car
parking associated with the development.

Therefore, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the Policies of
Part 2, of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012 and an objection is not raised in relation
to the highway or transportation aspect of the proposals this instance.

Urban design, access and security

Not Applicable
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has no objection to the proposed development.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not Applicable
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not Applicable
Sustainable waste management

Not Applicable
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not Applicable
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site falls within Flood Risk Zone 2. The application site is less than 1
hectare and would not add more than 250 square metres to the application site, as no
built development is proposed. Therefore, the Environment Agency's Standing Advice
would be applicable in this instance. Based on the evidence submitted in the flood risk
assessment and he nature of the proposed use ie no new building work no objection is
raised on this issue and the proposal is considered to comply with Policy OE7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not Applicable
Comments on Public Consultations

Not Applicable
Planning Obligations

No further comments required.
Expediency of enforcement action

None required.
Other Issues

The applicant has put forward the following case to support their request:

A temporary change of use is sought in this instance as the owner of the Retail Park will
not provide its consent to a permanent change of the use of the floorspace given its
impact on the investment value of the site.

Section 57 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) provides a
mechanism for applications to seek permission for a use for a temporary period of time. It
confirms that planning permission is not required to change the floorspace back to the
original use. It specifically states:

(2) Where planning permission to develop land has been granted for a limited period,
planning permission is not required for the resumption at the end of that period, of its use
for the purpose for which it was normally used before the permission was granted.

It is considered that given the information provided it would be reasonable to impose a
temporary planning permission that restricts the use and seeks it removal should the
premises cease to be occupied for the sale of pet or pet related products.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposal is not harmful to the overall retail use of the site nor will it
harm the amenity of adjoining occupiers. The Council's Highways Officer has raised no
objections and the given the nature of the proposed development the proposal is not
considered harmful to issues of flood risk as confirmed in the supporting flood risk
assessment.

Finally, it is considered that an appropriate condition can be imposed to provide a
temporary permission as requested by the applicant.

Accordingly the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework.

London Plan (July 2011).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 2012.

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Contact Officer: Mark Jones Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



Warehouse

N
\

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

UNIT B NEW PETS AT HOME STORE
VICTORIA ROAD

RUISLIP

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
60026/APP/2013/2989

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 125

Date
January

2014




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

7 January 2014

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 39 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOQOD

Development: Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, witt
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detache
dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 11007/APP/2013/2426

Date Plans Received: 22/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/08/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/08/2013

North Planning Committee - 7 January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



é 5355} ii&dgsi& Hi n I;% - a3
si3ils 35838 - £ #
guii%@ﬁgsys&g!?;ﬁiéi gl §§;§:‘sas;z;z Eg E iEiii B s | J
o - Bo.eg203 Ev : i!l'i § :a:: § 5 ;
(IR ERRY i i §-§ - 1 - N B FYE
E; prill T iii 3§;§!i gg ] iﬁii 8- % % §§R 3 |g
. 5 g il } ;iig:; 5 i) 8 5e% 5 g8
HIWE I i) s | 8 Bl | N
= g el = =
2 g 8
z<b | ! : : :
ERt:i + + + + g 3 Ovieds|
i
i s
AN R R AN AN RN SR AN AN AN AN SRR
B R A A
lj‘:: :!:Heﬁ: =Hz K :!:Hzli!:‘lzls 2 =H: ‘IEIE!-' :li!:!zl:ll: 512)[[s(a .-.!E‘I
3 0zLR0S + + + + ‘;' - 3 021805
[ ot0E0S + + + + + 3 0v0eds)|
Page 129
z Eﬂ z z |
T ozoms 5}‘ g 7 %“ ?}‘ 3 020805




A¥M 000K 35400 6E LY NV iw.._
)

. SHEOM 3115
SIVSD0Hd INNNY I Santp |

aua_ GBS b

0L/ /60w Iy G| s

WD e | |

/950 0R0YU LH0S3H VRN MIR0GHY ISHI5 S08L 0L
3436 3YI1d SUVL30 NHIIIL06d CHNOYD ONY 3341 204

Eorgurn wn 2y ity agen anmsadd Oy

X
®
9,

s .
B

TR PR R

[ ] SR TR %

|

,,,
LR EC
N

N30T SHHOM ABYHOGRIL

11 o 8 o S L]

— e —

(@) BYS 37¥2S 0§21

DST: - NYTd LADAYY 3LIS

N

Wb juaay TheaR Budasy A

| ﬂ_._/.o..s-!aa hyy Bugries J0 15

s 3 A S
Sl L]
| AL 48 v el s (53]
J 0 empages pussdl Lassdsa)

!
e e paci)
anedsad ¢ yes (51 wapsds O
FRE 5 R AP B
B o # B g e 93 0
e By poe Dnsdug ..!

7
o
Lvamjun ey sk iz.ll\ £

vl._!&.aa_.isu.....nuﬂ\ -
N\

Page 130

-
i o s g 1

P
o g [T

e




Tvis AT
VST WET FH00H 0GR
SAYDSSY MOISH 1D

III

U] ¥ve 31vIS 00l

Bzl -

HYHS § W : _

AV COOM 35400 €€ LY ONY] s

N4 LN0AYT 2055

[ A I T e

LU Ll B A

AVM 000M 35d0) LE WOHd MIIA

() 4¥8 31¥3s 05201

[ S

NY1d LNOAYT 3LIS

TR LERS T S0 AR 4 0 BT 3 3 woaaned 300
asamann fugerid 40j8 papeteni-ap a5 o) Bujueyd anpq wae g
U6 L b SEREEA S Bugeed gna put s

By Jodn vnsess
Bumaih S ApITAN FURIIISULI ah BABAIL 3G 8| BE SRR Waiming

B8 366053 04 by 1y
aa suatuel st pur Py 8q oL ssnah ooy sicemo bajutyd sapg
RN PSR PR BRIAIGS PR TR TG [F 13 BANE B 2 S

AP s ey daem meg) e g de) ey smgg e
T T ]
SUE GUJEARIE 33 o) 5940 Buiputhy JE00 S405) 0F 0 o € L pagued poe
TN G TF 20 Beaddtn IS A 5093009 e P 533,
T4 ot SEEE 50 00 WAE JUBRAT W 10 Dot WS -0 Juba JRiVG
PR PR SHN SROCES BRI I8 BNIEEN a9 o) 3434 AR Y
AITYSE Wiln DORRIE 8 0 PRaEd 34 ) dimaved Budenpun

\-’1.”..../'!1«.5& 1

e s | T am _.i. oot NOUN 345 34V ISONVT
[t L . P : TASRAL SHLIUNE I120] YR PRI 5
Pa:kas umsys tadu) Burymrs I i ; OGN UM NSIT) RN DR O PRI B L desttan)

£1/90/50 QILYD LH03E TVHNLWIR08HY 35N3S 33l OF

343 3931 $TVLI0 NOLLIILONS KRS NV 3381 804 R “thotsn gt Uim PRI 6 0 St

s B2 o

FTEREeE s WS 1 Wje) & aptdg pajanden U nRseRs Bapaed @ AR
R 4yefaste saped - s mesgees FNLLCH U8 s o e 9o i
wsaand 3 jaimes woTamad SRAE Fag SINYLAN UiR PR 35 5 siratig
| pers i panedig =2
NOILYI1345 AVMEREE
bisid
LR .
ot Bapurd 30
’ 3 S 134 pasetod L L ]
PHIE A3 LR FIRIEU
p— P P A . i £ 4] SIL00 BANE AN 0 30 w0 weg Ay palegas v afus Ay gepoedng
L | apen baseia) buyhe—<1 i 3 woypens peoass vo Bependap)
L] - i L e ]
ﬂ_ 3 )y pasadad— e b wants bt Jeding EGE-3E WY BB 1R BIDGRIA BRIEE 48
-~ " . HOILY 411345 ONINYLS 3341
o By g
2anlih) P v Kmad pesecssd
F.r [ p R ..h ©
it 4 R
A \ i = = F L3I0 ONINYLS 331
. A ! | oy
mﬁe ) / 1 a i Ly ag) et
f by 4
win
_ A ; |
L el N pouniad 94 5|
I T T : \A Lo i WA ) R
(o) Bv8 3ITv3Is 05Z1°1 % : ol j _
\ - : : =
e 5
GSTEL 31¥1S N¥1d NOILYIO1 (.Afirt..._w \ ]
[t anay
8 i S /.A.. N \\\. a2 iy g B
T
) a ] ]
= (2 | CEFC 20 [ﬂ
: (6] 4vg 11vIS 007% b s S ]
YM 000m 315401 002 1 - AYM 00OM 35403 ONOTYV 3N31S L33HLS € P

GNITT1IMT 0350404

i i s | 3 18

Rarprn e wg e ekl s

s e

jrak o 18 oy
B s o bty i |
P R

T A K

Page 131




B SR D00 151 AR DADTSINS.

PO B ety i ey e |

ey e
E— PP
o e L

NI 80
e
WD AT
qvid H3A01

DUVLSE A4 35008 HOOM

SALVOOSSY WIS XXSN0

HVHS S SW .

| 712 3% K3STI0N DOONHLYON
AYM GIOM 3540 6E LY ONY] mes
SO ML
STHSOM0NS TNIRYI o

[dwee | E/Ed)9  wbms

CEIT/ 0 /D e | 1Y ) e

mim |

BOLAL - NYTd $00DT4 LS5HIS

s
i

o

PAE) 0] iy SS0HL-GWEY W 8
SRIED AT DUt U s SO e o

Wy 1) huy g )
sy 00 oG 0y saopun Boos Buans]
51 g ata sop paliiap moasyrg v @

159y o, Bagan
WORIYR ) WOERAY It GB.) HI0S |0

i Sy g ermnsy @
prpury e s sonedeps el o
AR 3 84 M, POE REAig

PRI B 0] binigt ¢ .
Je4 NS G judendens J0
wieds pag Lendey
R B 3G 0) AR S 34} 48 a0

soLsl

= H¥1d HOOT4 ONNOYD

—

———— s — = e £ w2
E u.""‘-! S e e

) s

1] R e w02 Bun) ¥

1 S pes Ssn @
Saeg|ign so) eds Baaty pue woirepoar ajecbasy

Sargpagn busn auy hapnpe ‘0o o
Bun Sa0m W) 0f I 09 o Shensag

AT 8 TR Ay

U930 SN JENBI0E put syos Bupads JeeT a3
A0 FIOUTAN A0 TRANE PR RS R A

sk 18 b b
oy 33 40 e 50 wewarm g Bunmd ar)

wioaed |0 aburs paps #51 J3) S WGEEE 4G 0
igardn Sunapn a3 qipn) aweds Swed oy

35N0H M3N NIHLIM O30IA0Hd
SNV H0H 311340

=y
S

1 \/o

LL

®

®

hJ

®
@

1

I Shimaesty ubeta wieng pebhiden ()

[ 8 3 1 H v

e e —

(W) #yg 371v15 0017

Page 132

Y v it v A e |
ikt oW 1 )

s o s b b
D g S g RN
:::::::::: e g
e g g A 18
5 R fy




P | gy S ey g

BnpliR-£d-SLNEAVEYM DDOM 35400 66 SNNDIZLGE TADNISAONS |

| szses g0z snbny g “hepseny .rzw_f:a. SOLOHd TYNOILYAITI 3 NV1d 40074 ONNODYD

O 8 9 7 { 0

IIIII

A¥M 000M 35d0) 6E (W) ¥v@ 37%2S 001¢4

HVOX ST MMM

FroTHESTPEO 3 m

EOLIER S6BID 'L

N35 8N
3001H8XN
HYHNIO H3H0e
O¥0H 43M0T
J1VLS3 WHYS 3SN0H HODW

SALVID0SSY NDIS30 X35n0

HYHS S W

Hjua

217 9H 'X3SI100IW ‘TOOMHLYON
AYM 000M 35400 6€ LY ONYT atoas

O4SI10K30 38 01 ONITIING 40 STVII0
SIVS0d04d DNNNYTd  swves

[ dwen|  9/6d/%  submen) 7
BT/ 90 /60 e | TV Q0L:) wer A__
unydiasap agEp | el J § \._ -
1bs gyz) / whs g I~ FI'_H
V3V TWNYILX3 SS040 . / -

)
%)

NYTd 50074 ONNOYD —

0}

/ P o

——.-. | a
o

S dnk 1 e s b i)

2 3 NS SRR Y )

ik
Bones i o praa s K
5P PRSI JOF PR T W T Y T

R R P LB R

e e e oty
Buzng iy g Eplinn 1) 5588 Y 7

L Raneg by
audas g 8; w Lumdaursg
3 Jminsmsts oy, ¢ oot
¥ €] 08 el iy |

211




B4 $pessy g s siulds) ()

= L i | o H g 9 1 0
b ARSI e ] — e E—
e (w) $ve 37¥35 004°4
w3
004 L - KY1d V3IHY 4004 GOLHE - N¥YId 80074 LSHIE 48 mRg oL s paa BOLL - NY1d 40074 ONNODYD
FRAR 5600 L i L
A en SApEIRU| WA A _
B e
e s =
eyt || .-tz | SNSRI ol i) e L e ! -
W15 WY UM = =
savosssy w30 g | Vw
| | ”
HYHS S SHA DNV N A e sheis |
L U
L7 5 "X3ST100W '000MHLEON WSS n"m Y
| A¥M 000K 35600 6 1Y OWY o | e e | R % |
_ SHOLYATT 3 S d00% | PR g o __
m.zmo&m._ THNNY T S | =4 paa) ey gy | | e aag |2 s i
Rt Rl ik B Yy _.s?stsﬂa/ w_n.
[wa] T/td/ 9 momm 4 s e o -1 | —— e ) 50
(G706 | Y WL e ] s i poiams |
| by b e | o - //Mx
L L S pHiED
FLLR T b
“___.”F.!s_ mx b
] e A
u s e ey q_.t
i : [
e e ng 1
el
._ < < Busbpay pau
L .__. | | I ; nas pascdace
o s = __ e 7 @/ ¢ zis.ﬂu_.p..._h..“_..u
| A s o Lapenng )
: | L en Sty sasodest
T ki

bugtagane
pead o) iy Bigee
a3 g g )
. mx-..‘ st

] pol-l - KOILYA3IT 30018 DOL:0 - NOILYAITI LHOHL

Page 134

e s st
i g B it 5

e

.
it o g o 3| 08 Sutid
~ s 5 TR A R PR (R
R e it e ; TR Aot LSEE H ey SR
e ey et g 5 £ > om0 e fopuesg o] ety

A 2
gyl Ayt iy 0 3, 0 tasmy
U WA () SO G

e e Laeska ) My dhasy
sagm; v g B S, Sy

e o

Mkt 1w oLl - NDILYAZTI 3015 4 gyt bt D011 - HOILYAITI dY3H
g e oot Byt g By s g
C..-.?pr!.u_..

St wns
aun pra f buaa el e s Bugstaay

B S R s

E_!ue._m?f,v_
R T e O G

s bt

05 2o ThTdOA

s e i s 8 2 § sy

A A P W sy 2 g0 o) 8

VO S By 30 e

BT GO S V0, SR 8 e g e g ) '
aﬂiixpa_....:.._mis SER AR U i e avemni ...-n....u_._

A voa e hpest A seac TR0 1A i 0 ) SReR P A
i B e e R ) e e

e LA 1, Firdm sean N

g e o B g i) b o B ey
o
vy esEmE S R v b Ayt R 0 Bt
L e - — I e e
PR EHER DA W LA LA Ny |

8 lav 98100 SR —




e

.

NE 680
TR
KD S0
O M0
ALVISD W4 35004 H00M
SHUYDIY NI W

HYHS § SH

el © PP |

e |

H:iﬂﬁﬁiagﬁﬁ

| AP 00DM 350 6E LY ONYT ot |

[ SwooWsEeD W

ST¥S0d0k INMNY Td fupes |

([ame|  L/8d/ 0N st

(BT /90 /60 e [ ¥ OSZEL e

L e

e] dv@ 37v1S oSl

0SZ:L - N¥1d LNOAYT 3LIS

__-..:- 2

ERERITIOE GV L0001 0N
nas g g s

pasi dpnenid pay .s.\, -

unoys Bugjang 2 a0

[ e
daes aparupan usdn pane aa| B ]
e e X I \
AR i
L o |
! ]
i s
o :
&
:
-} \
\ /B |
P /
FE
b
5
A
o
b
! —

Taups aweupn v
FITE 30] Lipey s HRe gt

ELLVTLOL A v /L000L O BW0aiay) Bawctrl oo

PR T i

EEORIT, 9% B SR BAJAR [0 pIL]

SR T S T
Eagi TaBE Ty prting

=N

R
w2

OO00SE

Page 135

o bt i S R

s ) A 7 el

A A s

0 g o it b
1709 P 4t S By 5




LAND AT 39 COPSE WOOD WAY
NORTHWOOD, MIDDLESEX, HA6 2TZ

03/04/2013

e
A

application sife ‘
W\\
™
B ﬂ 7
=l e I ‘

CO0PSE WOOD WAY '
\)

p/am ]

st

a

LOCATION PLAN SCALE 1:1250 Ad

SCALE BAR (m) 1: 1250

0 25 50 15 100 125

DRAWING NO 1176/P3/4

Ms S SHAH Page 136 DUSEK DESIGN ASSOCIATES LTD




El Sub Sta

[

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

39 COPSEWOOD WAY
NORTHWOOD

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11007/APP/2013/2426 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date J
anuary
North Page 137 2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 15 NICHOLAS WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey 5 bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 16824/APP/2012/3220

Date Plans Received: 28/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/12/2012
Date Application Valid: 04/01/2013 21/03/2013

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



GL66 IPZ BOZO L « ddB SI¥ « ASHNNS « NOLIBHNS « 3Ad SNIIN0 SL
G0 d-L0LL
“ON ONIMYED ME.N m(I
- POCRULION
ek Kep SeloyaN G
3iva 59,_5 FENOH 18 BSNOK MaN
Wz ONILSIX3 st
IWIS Jul 123 Qbd T
J NITYYS JLVAIYL
wg} 3y

SanyYHS

-— - € 1H 39034 ¥3JNo3

L9
muh__ZDUO

H 30N3d 8/0

2

L
WO O

Y
H34il

S L,

LD
200

Wi BH S734nvY7

NITUVD JLVAIEL

00Z:1 20Is
wpe Gl 0l G 0
L ON
=
2
v,WI.rfllrllll
Y4 390 m
0% s.‘ . Wlmlwmlllll- S
: < Jagjy M .
: =S > v
(25 .I:.l.l.;rt s =<
3 5 G .
w S
ot I — 20N 2
ol JandHs = 3 S
WZLIH o ° £Cgg 4 .
wg 4 gl 3 sa33M09 / 5 -
SO9° ot sy cOC4ed 0000 GRo)
HSY s TIVM —f M My
egzy, 'O | 4
O |~
! vLTL - O g & 3
O k3
o£zL+ zg"
L 99T+ O 55089 P2
) 2 [m|
o
]
M ~J
= +
m r i ._w ..améw
e aNIXI3A ;| 4 e £ N
i 2 o 2 £
ﬁ =] =19 e o
RO |5 ¥
L = W 1
Al LBTL - ] E | M =1
oLL . .-wmmn Gl ON 3 Sy g
M / AT o OHd| 4 © a
o 69'CL T+ = B 3 = <
weo il | A 20K D
ONIAY TIM i ._m
e 4 Wil 3H
06°2L = A P =0 0z 9
= D #
= N =] - (218
9472t 88°ZL » o 3 83
. = oIl Hosa ¥ ~ = :
&2 SIVA off| e % /
. 5 i 950 M
6982 39018 i
s & Y eost
w j Z8°CL 9s°¢L G & p
= H . =F i 9 o
. ) By < - ! pod
il nwmm_?a.ﬂ Wy 34 138NV = > '? Muﬁ_m <
- \ ‘ _ vl 10 ; = e
5 Al T g S ? - = )
wg'l H 30N34 8/ dl ‘7 e 1
un
BLpL 1D © o
HIN -
g 9 ~
SHINNCD & o

Page



Scale 1:500

1:500/ 1:1250

12.12
DRAWING Ma.

1107_PL.01

LOCATION PLAN

&

BLOCK PLAN

EXISTING

TITLE

15 Nicholas Way
Northwood
HAB 2TR

Mr N Thakkar
New House at

PROJECT

M

0208 241 9976

SURREY * K15 BPP = T

* SURSITON *

75 QUEENS DRIVE




G966 IPZ BOZO L « ddB SIH « ASHHNS « NOLIBNNS « 3D SNIIND SL _

:..,_mdo: T . ISNOH IN3HHND 40
d L0 Il o8oa
S manns iz o U _ B INILX3 SIIVOION) V3HY
FARrdl _ﬁsww_ JOUDIN 1 wpe Gl ol g 0 Q3HOLYH Q3INMLNO a3y
2ivQ (ueg) ueg ang e aw_._c—._._?mz i
00Z:1 0350d04d JENHEUL NI
ERLEH Jul L23MQbd T

=
LLON
—
. £s
R v
?4\. i
o o e 2 o . __;Uu..
WEEHaandndy ) Wcmr S
sy3difod S3L \ i po o S MAINOD
e —— . g
= _1‘ .._1\ L
= A L AT
heed b1
S ey o A
e
/ ¥ \Mw 250
;« A—\\ -
N\
.\.
f i \“ _ j\
x.\ |
g |
AR _
_ A “
E, A ¥4
At % f AN PP =
HIAINOD WIZ IH l\w \.‘\\.u _
% i \q\I..\_ i
. _.m“o_m __ WLL 3H
n\“ \ H3INOD _ D) 0z2
% iy |
&T \m e f
. A4 T
A \
A ;
v =z ZZ \w '
we g Vo B A _— r'
Tiggl” - h &l\l\\kl\l\ = . AN &" = @)
/ ®]

SYIANOD

Page



ﬂ GL66 I¥T BOZ0 L o oddB GIM o AJHENS « NOLIBENS « 3AIE0 SNIAND GL _

21d 2044

N ONIMVED HIZ 9¥H 1l 9jod
] Iomon V _ i T
¥ Aepn SBIOUOINGL || uj
I1va Ny1d %0078 18 85N0H May 05 0F 0g 0z ol 0
00s:1 0350d0ud




3IAIMD SNIIND SL _

9L66 IPE BOZ0 L = ddB S1¥ « AZMMNS = NOLIBNNS « DO_.— w_cuw
d10LL sissitusan I 1
2 ._m,_ mmia H1Z 9vH wol G ¥ ¢ Z L 0
w " POSRIBION NOILYA313 (1inog) 3aIS
e suoeAs|3 feM SEIOUDIN G Bunsix3
- pIS g Iosd 12 8SNOK MAN 3
004k ONILSIX3 UL NN
VIS L 123r0dd
%
- #o1g
ajbuiyg
s
S ol -~
|
NOILYAZ13 (158Mm) LNOYA
Bunsixg
abouog — — — = =
woug
% % %
wl| # #C L #C L 2 |
N - - M
H Vi - | 7] v -
7 L% L I Z i | | 4 — #)L” [

Page 143



MUY UL Ty L ]

_ 9L66 IPZ BOZO L » ddB SIH « AZHNNS . NOLIBNNS « A0 SNIIND G2 |_ 00L:} 8oag
— e S C T T gL wewsseg
g aokk weevk|| N wor S v ¢ ¢ L 0 NOILYAZT3 (o) 3ais | _ et
: poomupioN || pesodolg | _
L SUOERAIZ || fgy seioyaIN g1 .
348 apIg R U0l 1B BSN0H MaN
0041 J3S0d0dd JEYNEUL NI
Lyt Jul 123 0d —
000z puney - : = T . — T h00pL-punoy
E
Cooeysy 00—+ |\ p——— | |
006°LL 184
Cegeses 0 P S—7-——— g —————————) |
5Z°6L - sene3
4
<
3 L oove-aipymeN @
(@)
0]
l.L-8L] 976E2 o
NOILYATT3 (1s8M) LNO¥4
LLON pasodoid 6N
I _ T I
m L ” . | ng..wgm

0078 - 36piy maN



Q.66 IPZ BOZ0 L »= ddB SI¥ « AZHENS « NOLIBHNS « 3AMD SNIIND SL _ .
— 001:| 335
107d 1011 e Tl At L |
“oN ONIAYHO HIZ 9YH U wol 5 ¢ L0 NOILYA313 (4koN) 3IS
. 0|
el SUONeAs|3 fep wﬂﬂ%cﬂ_z mz_. mc‘zm_xm
S i g Jesy 12 9SN0H MaN
0041 ONILSIX3 JERUL N IW ]
JIwIS L 123r0dd
LETRE] S5iia
3Buiyg
NOILVAT13 (1se3) w3y
Bupsix3
PUg _
1 ] Bumzag #oLE
L0 L
10 1 [ [

albupys

Page 145



0L66 IVZ BOZ0 L « ddB GL¥ » AJHNNS » NOLIEBMNS » 3AINO SNIIND 6L .LllL 0G0°4L - uswaseg .“I 1

_
2Lz d 0L _ e | _ NOILYA3 13 (yinos) 3aIS
oM GNIMYED HIE 9YH U | UOmoao._n._
X POOMULION
& Sugenstd Repn seiouan sl || 1
v oIS Jeay SR Emoed Mg §
w0 a3s0dodd || ewewnon!! MWW I — —
s iy | 4 000'pL - punos9 — ]
0011 9IS
i s v ¢ ¢ 1o — —
BT TR |%| — =
) . \ =
|||| Jo NS _ g
WFe A [41-.08] 85972
|||||||| se Y e e et ~—
et NOILYA3T3 (¥ Mm w_._w.m oo TG >
- o)
©
o
§ON L1 ON

© olzbi-sae3 NN = = A
= GZ9'6L - Sane3

s N e
bR - 26D MBN T ba - 3BDIM MaN




9.6 LPZ 8020

L o ddB SIH »

ASHun

S « WOLIHNNES «

NI SNIIND SE

£0d L0LL

N ONIMYED

el

1ive

SIN

IS

Sod 8lg
ONILSIX3

H1Z 9vH
POOMYLION

Ae SBIOYAIN G
1B BSN0H MaN
JBHEYLN I

uap.eb Jeal woly Usss sy - G| 'ON

moy Bujoo

6 "ON pue 8ai] YeQ spie




_ SL66 P2 BOZO B S NOLIES
00L1d L0LL
on_ onimvEd H1Z 9vH
; POOMYLION
ek, Ae SBIOYAIN G
ueid g 12 9SNOH MaN
00k 038040¥d JENEUL N W

00L:1 835

2

| 0

l.L=.BL] 976£2

HMHS / ONIONVHO

=

i
_

1004 \
ININHIMS |

3018

NOOY S3NVD

WOOH WWENID

1 joy} os ‘pauinjal
aq o} Buippng jouibuc

Page B“ﬁN



I¥2 B0Z0 48 SIX « ATENNS « NOLIENNS « 3ANT SNIIN0D SL _ ] .
o # 00L:L 91095
gl N,E.F HLZ 9vH woT s v £ ¢ 1 0

Wl POOMLION _ -
4 Reph sejouoN 51 /
meachh gl J00j4 punotsy 1B BSNOH MaN

okl 035040Md YL N N y /
VIS Jul 123r0ee \
\ O |
B =
S L $L] 9%6EL
esiosn | : N | Lot-51 LoL
ﬁ —T1
X AQnLS
>
A
A
%
4
r
—
AN
N 5
__/ . 9 NOOY ATV
HOOY INIATI ) B
i
\ i ININIG
o | 1] A
‘ 1 e i | /z
o
e 4auil /
\ 30vuHaL
i \\ \
~ 7 ’

- .ﬁf [.01-.08] 99942
T



_

201 1d L0LL

el

0044

UEld 1004 1514
Q350d08d

H1Z 9vH
POOMYLION

Ae SBIOYAIN G
1B 8SN0Y Man
deyHeyL N W

I
# 00L:1 9109S
wor o S SR S

[.6-.E5] £6ETL

Page 1500\ /




IAEQ SNIIND SL _ )
00L:1 8095

( v e ¢ 10

_ G966 IPZ BOZO L « ddB SIH « ASHHNS « NOLIBNNS «

€01 1d L0LL

“ON ONIMYED

Hlz 9vH

r POORYLION
o mfn_ Aep sejoyaIN 51
1B 8SN0H Map

e AL N N
ELLE L23r0dd




9L66 I¥E BOZ0 L =

ddB Sl¥ =

AJMHNS « NOLIBENS «

3IAIMD SNIIND SL

= 0011 3095
0087d L0} T , _
o N HLZ 9YH U wol A
. POOMLLION
s e sejoyoIN 51
= UolIag SS013 1B BSNOH Map
0041 J3S0d0xd JEYHRUL N IW
WIS L 123r0dd
NOILJ3S SSOYD
pasodoid
TToooswned T Ty 0o0L-wneg
LLLL 050} - Jualuaseg s
T TooowL-punesy T 000°bL - punogy
o]
|||||||| o)
|||||||| 0869, - 15114 —
005°2L-1804 %
[]
o
Y S I T Touzel-sees
G29'61 - sane3




BLG6 172 BOZ0 | « ddB SI¥ « AZHNNS o NOLIBNNS « 3JAEO SNIIND G2
0013 ®oIg 3SNOH ONILSIXT 40 371408d
Z1zd 0Ll L a SAIVIIONI GINNLNO Q3
“ON ONIWFE 1z 9vH wol i £ 4 ! 0 310N
7 POOMULION
e UagEAdI Ry seloyoIN G4
~erish jeang - ol 1B BSN0H MaN
0041 J3S0d0Hd JEHEUL NI
vag ELIDY 19308 T
laL-.8L] 9Y6E2
NOILYAZ3 (1s8M) LNO¥S
11 ON uwmon_o..n_
RY 5
i By 12
Wﬁ Lihhte m
48

60N

00 18 - @Bpiyg men

Page 153



_ 9266 IFZ BOZ0 | « ddB SIN « ATHNNS o NOLIBHNS « 3MEQ SNIIND S
01 1dL0LL sy eaan
“oN ONIMEED H17Z 9vH _
’ PoOMLION |
adt || veasdesserl| gy seopgy || o
o Keuugai 12 8SNOH MAN
00Z:4 a350d04d JERYEUL N W
IS Iun iroea || T L4 | o
00Z:1 3j0os
wog Gl 0L T 0
s TR =
/7 P
i N
| R
E| ws/omomo B
. i
1 3|3
3
\
\ g G
i g
\
' M (e
,_ (X
__ ity
i m ]
] ~ '
]
|
i ) 5
g .
“ ai v
.rc..l-g
o g
i
: i
M Lt
Li-apwes

s T

L <=3
\m.ﬁmwmw LY

ADa
o S,u3dl
-. N
o1
AJLE
I
f
| i
—
f
W| oHY
_ iy ih
0z 9
© H¥0
050
o al |\ __.
o \
woz
Ty 1\
Sy3JINOD

U I —
0051 2jpag
.F__Om Ot o 0z 01 W ID
4
0
—
(0]
(@]
©
o

Q3AON3Y S334L ONILSIXT \x

SY3¥Y (3dVOSNYT QHvH n

SY3Y 03dYOSNYT LJOS .



DLGE IPZ BOZ0 L « ddB SIM « ASHENS « NOLIBHNS « 3AE0 SNIIN0D SL _

— 00L:} 8|03
L0Ed LOLL it L Sl [ |
“oN ONIMFEd 1z 9¥H wgL § ¥ £ [4 l 0
W POOKULON
T | ' i Re SeiouaIN G4
Jvg B3N suonoag 1B 3SNOK MON
0041 pasodolg g Bugsing JENRYL N IW
ERLEH Jul 123 Qbd T
il
|||||||| _ E=
050 - uawsseq _ 18U JN Lo 18100 I U0
_ 89l ¥eQ Jeau uondag 391] YeQ Jeau Uonoeg
pasodolgd Bunsix3
!
‘pagumsip jou | “Adouna ayy jo ymoib sy
2l0 34 sl Jo 5j00) | Bunpoujsas sousy s pup sjo0l
|||||||| 8u} oy} o5 ‘pauinial _ Z ay) jo ywoib ayy Buouisal si
000t - punoig) aq 0y Buiping |puibuo "8} 3y} jo fdouoa uonopunoy diys sbuiping Gupspe
0} uonopunoy bunsixg | ay) day % ywmoib joos sax L
2y} JUISA) J0U (M S14} SWoaq i [.4=.94) 006%
; / punoib moj LM uonopuno
4 aid saD Buipyin: oday,
1 WEAT I i P Y o} bulpjing pasodold
e R 1
|||||||| _ i
066'9L - 1814 | :
Q pas i buiping /
% Bunsixa jo ajyo. >
fl-]w.t@m N
hi ™
|||||||| e
GZH'6L - seneg 1




H1Z 9vH
poomyuoN

Aep sejouoIN G
ssalppy a)is

oos't

Jaded gy uo ajess
| @anbiy

Jaquinp Bujmesq

8€1r98e8d

JaguinN qop
Z10Z yig| sunp

a1eq

espieyL N

wal0
ue|d Sjulensuo) 8al]

AL

/812 69Z £180 :8uoydsja L
L0 S8]BI00SSESELLO[ MMM

‘HHL 88N

‘abpugxn ‘peoy pioxQ ‘a1eis3 jeusnpu) abpuagybiy

P17 S8)LID0SSY SeWol

Page 156




/812 B8Z £780 suoyds|a |

005} 8€1r98z8d eyl NN Eou.ma_m__uommmmwﬂeg_éa;
‘"WHL 88
HiZ 9vH laded gy Uo 3jE2g JaquinN qop waslD ‘abpugxn ‘peoy plojxQ ‘sieis] [eisnpu) aBpuqubiy
pooMUHON Z ainbiy ¢L0¢ el sunp ue|d uonosloid 9al]
Kepn SBIOYDIN G —U”_.I_ wm“—m_oomw< mmEO—;
ssalppy a1s Jequiny Bumesg ajeq apiL J

B TS D B M Dot .

a
|, e punoif uoeds DTS usIE

sy rovine e | widy

Page 157

|




MNotes

Site houndary

For identification purposes anhy.

This copy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Capyright, 0 esigns and Patents

Aot 1928 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovun copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00019253

Site Address

15 NICHOLAS WAY

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Gentre, Lsdridige, hiddx, LIES 1010
Telephone Mo.: Usbrdge 250111

NorthPage 158

NORTHWOOD
Flanning Application Ref: ocale
16824/APPf2012/3220 1:1,250
Flanning Cammittee Date
January

2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LITTLE BOURNE FARM NORTHWOOD ROAD HAREFIELD
Development: Retention of 'pony club' lecture room (Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 63630/APP/2013/3294

Date Plans Received: 06/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/11/0013
Date Application Valid: 15/11/2013

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



il 3
Pony Club lecture room,

Maobile home.

RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR THE RETENTION OF A LECTURE ROOM FOR THE LOCAL
BRANCH OF THE PONY CLUB AND A MOBILE HOME FOR ESSENTIAL WORKERS AT THE LITTLE BOURNE FARM
EQUESTRIAN CENTRE, NORTHWOOD ROAD, HAREFIELD, MIDDX. UB9 6PU.

Scale: 1:2500. Drg. No: 2397/1. 4.11.2013.

Page 160




o i

TN N s WN "%_:fo.J

m\x

13773

‘ease Supped xoq 3sioy g Je7)

e e e

‘awoy 3|iqon
\ -ease Sumain g
_ wooy ainpayqnppAuod ————, N
\ LIRS
= _
xog s,28pnr Sunsx3 h= U..z “ m
_ F ot m
D A TR z s =z 5 = A
/ FRELTSIT TITITr s Lo If s (! _
/N J ot Bty e JVL RNt vld CRE IS L4 5
\\.w. N f a1t ey Sl . Sy sy oy A e R o A L R e, T ﬁ _ b
u\.\.. |\ - .__ A \t \\ j“ %
s iy X a
/ / _ \ h ( o
/ : o mwm,“.__&_u yuey adas
/ . ] | _
/ \mw\.,\u > _w \ / -aSauew Jayjeam-|je Junsia | M
4 ) %\“\. n ._m..m \ / _ o
| / u
0 / \ T mum..-dao._muvw: asuap Suns§g _ @
- ./. ) / ‘ /
..f/./i_\.\ \ —
/,\,\w'/fn../ [
J.rrrrrrr..r
/¥ALI
EI0TITY T/ L6ET :oN “d2a 0051 8|eas =

‘Nd9 68N "Xaain

‘013143¥VH ‘av0d AOOMHLYON ‘ F¥LINID NVIHLSINDI IWHY4 INYNOSE F1LLIT IHL LY
SYINYOM TVILNISST HO4 JINOH FTI90N V¥ ANV 8N ANOd 3HL 40 HONVYE TvO0T3HL
404 WOO0Y 3HNID3T V 40 NOILNILIH JHL HO4 NOILYIITddY ONINNV1d 3AILI3IdSOYL3Y



15NOV 2013

RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR THE RETENTION OF A LECTURE
ROOM FOR THE LOCAL BRANCH OF THE PONY CLUB ON LAND AT THE
LITTLEBOURNE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE, NORTHWOOD ROAD, HAREFIELD,

MIDDX. UB9 6PU.

Scale 1:100.

Drg. No: 2397/3A.

Date:

12.11.2013.

ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE AND NOT SCALED FROM THIS DRAWING.
USE FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY.

OO

2.200m

South elevation.

|

2.100m.

West elevation.

Glass fibre panel walling.

East elevation,

il

North elevation.

e —

Pony Club Lecture Room.

]

Floor plan.

2.950m.

North elavation.

',

/

/

South ele%tlan.

; Vi
\ L
74
East elevation. z
VA
% g
J\ O 20
/
West elevation. .
o —
i v [ 7 - -
Page_l% - RE——— o v
Floor plan. ™ & \ <



MNotes

Site houndary

For identification purposes anhy.

This copy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Capyright, 0 esigns and Patents

Aot 1928 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovun copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00019253

Site Address

LITTLE EQURNE FARM
NORTHWOOD ROAD
HAREFIELD

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

Civic Gentre, Lsdridige, hiddx, LIES 1010

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Telephone Mo.: Usbrdge 250111

North Page 163

Flanning Application Ref: ocale
63630/APP/2013/3294 1:1,250
Flanning Cammittee Date
January

2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 209 SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey building with habitable roofspace to create 4 x 2-bedroom flats anc
2 x 1-bedroom flat, with associated parking and amenity space involving
demolition of existing dwelling (Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 38490/APP/2013/3223

Date Plans Received: 31/10/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 05/11/2013 04/11/2013

A42/10MMN41 72

North Planning Committee - 7 January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



506500

r 2013 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic
icorporating surveyed revision available at this date.
whole or part is prohibited without the prior permission
rvey. @ Crown Copyright 2013.

y and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks
rvey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain.

ion of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right

acantatinn nf faatiirag ac linae ie nn aviidenre nf a

506600
506636

0 20 S 4 so 209 SWAKELEYS ROAD

o . i
= UB10 8DP
Supplied by: stahi8ge 165

Reference: 01565283
Centre coordinates: 506536 186026



S90IAIS
[EIMOBIYIIY
SpiEyuasIg

£Y AR CEERR]
N¥1d 3115 DNILSIXS

ERVETR)

el e

Page 166




O BB TIE D B SrineRa]

£is8En v dave
o8 AR e | Cv 4 noz:) avwon

W o w ow om om e

cwsgg = 03S0d0dd ONIdVYISANY
g8 = %S¢

CWOPE = VIHY LNOY
ONIdYISANY

il ‘GVON SASTIMYes GO (OEIHGAY ALk

$80IMBS
[eInaENYLY
spjayussIe)

- e TV ® 00z b gva 31vos
G [ ] d 3115 435040Hd

HRHEVE
mm OLLIALOBLS F5H1

HIHEVE
POUOILOES 3341

NOISIA IV OL O3AOWSY 38 O SONVYHINT
ONIONNOHENS FDVI04 ONILSIX3 LON
FONVHLING 315 ONILSIXI

\ ) 3
._._
"HAH1IDOL 7 ; 54
LiX3 ONY HILNT OL SHYD OML MOTTY OL ANV \ |

%

‘NEIBEINHIE HORNE LOMAIM B3LHYG OHIML ANY AR G31600 30 10N A¥n SNIMYHE GIML i
[— ao AL W kL

HOLLYHNGO BXHOM IHL DNEA0 3L8/ONIGTINE TH 40 ALTIBYIE ONY HIDNIHLE
ALBNDIE 3HA H04 IVBISNOEEIE ATIHLNE 38 TIVHE MOLDVELNDD Mive 3HL

LI ND OFWINEIY T AT

2wl BNHOM ONICTINE NIZSIB0ING ANY HONE B¥ ONY ENDILYINO3E DRICTINE o =X
ANIHEND HLIM IONYORDDI0Y NI ONY B301430 TOHANDD SKIGTNE ONY ALIBC LAY

IYDET IKL 30 HOLDVASLYE IHL 0L 1A0 01NNV 38 04 50 X60Mm BNGTRE T

“HEIN BNOIOVEINOD/MIOTOHIBADH JHA Ly ATSILNE B1 BTvAONSHY
AHTEEIINN 3HA DNINIVABD DA HOH AN0 O HEYD AH0M HOUINMAENDD AHY

“AIND A SITANTE THLTILSINY SOTHANIING D04 OFAMOIE SHONVATHIAGID ANY HalM
ENHOM S0 LNIRADNINMOD DL BOIH ILIE MO SNOIENING 1TV SNINDTHD HOs

IIMBNOEEIY B HOLOVELNOD MIVIY ML 'OITYOS 38 0L 10N B ONUMYED Bk

BILOM TWHINID

038 ¥3AMOTS a3SivH NI
ONLLNYId NIFHOHIAT FdNLYW

Page 167




S90IAIS
[EIMOBIYIIY
SpiEyuasIg

£Y AR CEERR]
N¥1d 3115 DNILSIXS

ERVETR)

el e

Page 168




Page 169

" i ot 'z isf «
i i s i g s ]Hﬁl <
zs!ssah:iuiaEaEéESEEii;h!i i (v ] t P e 5 il
Ez N sslunhuli A i £ @ E Ez (R CET E=]
il N 23z | § 9
L F ) i = & 858 | 1 {2~
L 1 ! T 13 = 8- g =N
; & i iE et iy U2 2 e M
g 2l m iEz E?E?E il ‘O . N 2o
Z g i ! L ek ¢ b
g 5; n-:iiﬁ:nkn!! adsbanedl agf = 232 £ 1 J> i
I i B6'LY
| S
|I .
| =
uy
|I bl oo'cr
| =1
7
i
I|
|
| (= — -
| T | Doar
|I =
|
)
|
|
III ﬁ e
{ + 00°SE
."I 2
I{II
JII
rJ'
¥4
o ( =
= J 7 | ook
o =]
gl .
4
4 @
@
. w
= ™~ oy
|I.__'_]'<\ : =
e S
i \\.
=1
iy ooz
o
n =
T BO°EL
e
|
|
|
|
| 2 o
‘ =]
/
/ T3}
/ e oo'e
/ 2
||l|
f'l.
{
II
/
|I S
| (=S
+ ooa
2
=
o
&
5 -
| 8| &
o 3 T
=
b
[=]




LV © 06} ¥vg 3TvOS
NY1d §0074 ANNOYO d3S0OdO¥d

[eanjoalyRLY
SpEyusaln)

o s o B  Ybsggg-zwzg=¢ 1v1d

._. . L 2 (RGeS | |- T ¥ AA
i o _m.._. L — b | g .
o] - T
g@ B EETE E E j — _ ,Lﬁ
[ FERETE] V Porva] BT B ! s ._L_l
] ] — — — i 2 g :

g |

1
-

7

e
=

|
. W/bsOLL-2w o9 =L 1V Wbsglg - zw LG =2 1v1d

Page 170




a

Page 171




|

[RINjORIYOIY

Splayusalsy

we  wp  wg  wz o owp wg

IV © 0S°L ¥vd 31vOS

NV1d 400714 1SdId d3SOd0dd

U/bsS 626-2W L6 =G 1V1d

T 1

!

\_ M
O \. Mk .\\\
o | imEE | | y F
| = 8 |
— Al =
 wbsogge-zw /8= 1V1d
\\\..

Page 172




|

[eanjoalyRLY

Splayusalg

4 i s P IV ® 051 ¥ve ITVOS
g SREATEAL NVid 40014 NODIS G3SOdO¥d

sl isamina .

-~ ¥/bs 9051 - ZW OvL =9 1V

T

IV © 00}:1 ¥vE 31VOS
NVY1d 4004 d3S0d04dd

L

Ll
B/

Page 173

TV 0 SIS W03 AN O1VD0T I0HLIRGD HENE——

L]




g wg Wy wg wg wy wp

EERTINEES
- [eamaayyIYy
R spleyuasisy

LD 08'L ¥¥E 3TW0S
V- ¥ NOILDFS 0350d0dd

Page 174




SBOMIES
FRInREIgY
SplEYUBaIS

TN

DNIZVTE FHIISa0

DHIZY T IHAIEED

NOUYAYDNS

O 0671 v TS

Wl ows  wp  WE wg wp  wp

OV E05' L MVE IS
i3IS 0350084

3= L]

Page 175

OB OETL BV I WIS
¥ ROLYAZTS 3015 0350406



¥ HO-wide GBI TIHAD BN BrineRa]

£is8En v dave
o8 AR e | Cv 4 noz:) avwon

W o w ow om om e

Zwsg = d3s0d0dd ONIdYOISANY1
s ‘ovoN waeTIses SO G8IBO0Y AL cwGg = %G¢
CWQPE = VIHY LNOYd /

ONIdVYISANY

$80IMBS
[eInaENYLY
spjayussIe)

EELT
PNOWDTUOHL 3381
HRHEVE
OLLIALOBLS F5H1

[N & MNAHL IIHL MV

n

11X3 ONY H3LNI OL SHVD OML MOTTY OL ONY

NOISIA IV OL 03A0W3H 38 OL 3ONYHINT \\
SNIONNOHENS 32YIN0d SNILSIXE FLON \
%

FONVHLING 315 ONILSIXI

038 ¥3AMOTS a3SivH NI
ONLLNYId NIFHOHIAT FdNLYW

HOIBOIAETA O LAOMLM SILLEYE QHIML ANY AT 031600 30 10N A¥K DNIMYED SIHL
A am ks w1 LICTS g

HOLLYHNGO BXHOM IHL DNEA0 3L8/ONIGTINE TH 40 ALTIBYIE ONY HIDNIHLE >
ALBNDIE 3HA H04 IVBISNOEEIE ATIHLNE 38 TIVHE MOLDVELNDD Mive 3HL L

LI ND OFWINEIY T AT

2wl BNHOM ONICTINE NIZSIB0ING ANY HONE B¥ ONY ENDILYINO3E DRICTINE o 2 = = * = = ia
ANIHEND HLIM IONYORDDI0Y NI ONY B301430 TOHANDD SKIGTNE ONY ALIBC LAY
IYDET IKL 30 HOLDVASLYE IHL 0L 1A0 01NNV 38 04 50 X60Mm BNGTRE T

“HEIN BNOIOVEINOD/MIOTOHIBADH JHA Ly ATSILNE B1 BTvAONSHY
AHTEEIINN 3HA DNINIVABD DA HOH AN0 O HEYD AH0M HOUINMAENDD AHY

“AIND A SITANTE THLTILSINY SOTHANIING D04 OFAMOIE SHONVATHIAGID ANY HalM
ENHOM S0 LNIRADNINMOD DL BOIH ILIE MO SNOIENING 1TV SNINDTHD HOs

IIMBNOEEIY B HOLOVELNOD MIVIY ML 'OITYOS 38 0L 10N B ONUMYED Bk

BILOM TWHINID

Page 176




i

e wg ey

P aaes
i
)
£

Page 177

|ELe] e

602




OV DG HvE TS

e g L we wz wi wy
oo gy s e

= = ]

‘Page 178

€z e




T
. f H
s 55%5%13“!!2 es:!'!l

[P O N

:
E
i

[y ————
7 Tho B .t b Lo Gl e,

MEL

209 SWAKELEYS RD
ICHENHAM
LONDON

TOPOGRAPHIC /LEVEL SURVEY

.....
55
0

)
1.

20713

I

==
AS

VIS-4400-001
1 of 1

NTS

=1

Jon137

101.063

RLLET

01340
Ll LR TR

Page 179




Playground

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

209 Swakeleys Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
38490/APP/2013/3223 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date J
anuary
North Page 180 2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 11, AND 11 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, four-bedroom detached dwelling with associated parking, involving
demolition of existing garage

LBH Ref Nos: 42254/APP/2013/2897

Date Plans Received: 03/10/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2013

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



NY1d 80074 QNNDYS

Cwzi oeees NY1d 3LIS ol oy il remsgr g -NOLLYAITE 0I5 NOILYAZTS  B93Y

ayed 111 8 A3t 0
—————  He—d
——— e e e s N P dirut 7 R R e e 5
| YT e e
R S ey e
vt g St —— i | =t
TEART ﬂwlmllumfaé Whﬂ;- ==L
) =L =T
\\&vgm.
3

'l

gy¥os 171H S¥Ing

g X P R e
..h&ss}}%.-ﬁab\iﬁfﬁmwiw@tu.@\aﬂa\u«m\mwu\a\ﬁ

: e adeflerounangy agleon od
Py 22 2 w2t ehareD
\a«w\ﬁ um“wu ,M\vuim.\wnxjm‘\bﬂ\ oty ey . .uﬂQ..m. §F Wi pomsu
- g \T.Et..h.fh.d.e - it wennt
T \d!..uu\“‘

Frw

%
N
S ~ L )
TR 5y
S s
/ e /;. ....rd\
\./ ~. \ Ny
-.— &M
P e i g TGS B RPOGY o, ARy Xy B ey v S
A i Sfnovsiazolya it T B lgfog PRcay B e i 4
R e LPOT pFT pSEay gL SR v
\ PO AR of fp et u.\..n_.lvﬁihak. B gy
1

hm...:uN Busy oL [FROvPuey

© Tyo/HE/I/TL OF 9NIMYED

Cocaes o oy 363TAAIN C COOMHLYMON QYO TTIH SMINC
‘39v1107 INYACO OL INIIVIAY ONINYYd ONY 3ISNOH  (3S0d0¥d



€102 130 €-

gvOod . VHH SMaNC] - SNid¥d NOI LVA313

.h.t:\vu\\uu\um” 3 == .ﬁk.«&.ﬂh a4
= e, ] ‘ —— ey
%fﬂ.\ b _ "“_ ...5:.._.___._u.mmmmm = . - o= .
r.\.. 4. % S e T e 2
/\r/
A @
= e o
—\ e —— 8
g =
GO/HY/D/2L QN 9NIMYYO 0oL L 31998 L00Z AINf 3iva

XAdIW "JOOMHILON "dv0d T 1IH SX0Nd

3OVLLOD  ANYNOg,
OL INIDVYIrAy O9ONI¥8vd ANV 3JSNOH

d350d0dd



5 round

B [ TFT AT
Cenme

L

MNotes

Site houndary

For identification purposes anhy.

This copy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Capyright, 0 esigns and Patents

Aot 1928 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovun copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00019253

Site Address

LAND FORMING PART OF 11,
AND 11 DUCKS HILL ROAD
NORTHWOOD

ILD

NDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Gentre, Lsdridige, hiddx, LIES 1010
Telephone Mo.: Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Ref: ocale
42254/APPf2013/2897 1:1,250
Flanning Cammittee Date
January
NorthPage 184 2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT B NEW PETS AT HOME STORE VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP MIDDX

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to mixed Use Class A1/Sui Generi:
for use as a shop with a pet care and treatment facility

LBH Ref Nos: 60026/APP/2013/2989

Date Plans Received: 11/10/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/10/2013

North Planning Committee - 7th January 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 185



£10Z 194010
d1S/cRi8/00 Yoy Bumelg dewo.d %

OSTIHT - 205 PRROLd 'TEFITO00] ISR 2351 ‘pavsesl syyi [y ‘£ 102 IgEudden ey 5 devng asawmpag

wg/ wos wegz wp

|

ER

—_—

ST0an

asnoyase

Egangp

yied |lejay jooug ns s 3 D

v
O
mé
ad©

ue|d uoneooT alg
disiny ‘peoy BUOIA “jled |leloy 3ooig ‘g Jiun
pajywi] (seoineg) alen uoluedwo)

Page 186



\4 vo/9LYVS

HOBIASE ‘ON SHIMYEO

om0 §

o

e TLOE sunr o
A HMYTHD auva

ool
o7 BTV v FTvos

und gnedon 106y PURaID Buge)
HOLLAIEDE30

N0 ¥ SRy SO0 DRSISIA B N
dnsinyg
Asarosd

WS TINO

\ RIS GBI, ‘BeD
ﬁg b RO i) U0 el ouCK
i LT D uojuedwod
ANIND

WO UCRSEL M, 100 O U

WOTELL HOLI00 PAOTLE FREIDL
HLE TUTBRIAME T USCRCY TEALM] Ko
SOUI PO N

FOTTOL STFIO M GEGIGL STHIOL
[ e D L
Souo sinEeuD

Pl $8DI00ssD UBSOD ISOMUHON

g D

PMN

T10Z/£0/90 Asains jionog Aoy
Bup (Nvasgldiming el
OGN DMl BeSomB

NV1d 0014 ANNOYD ONILSIXI

N C—— o
0897 0L
]
o;
0
[=]
=M
o
o
o
06£92 11 e s
—F — =
CE 0
1
F-Y
[ i o
IS _ S DY _ |
| [
R DB P ) - 5
oLLs e e F? i ;n i e n= : .— : =.l=.t_

Page 187




>, oL/9LVS S _— T e

HOBIASE ‘ON SHIMYEO

e TLOE BUnF 92
A HMYTHD auva

oo ¢ v ] z

<448

| W70
e

00%:1 ‘DOLIL
o7 BTV v v

FERE BUE UBH INGAS Kl BURSS Betedol) (LNOAYT JANLINENG TIVLIE ISITYNIA OL H'V dI

e (NOISIAY HVd) LNOAVT TIVL13Y

10 v s ‘oot oveien S NV1d 30014 ANNOYS 03S0Od0dd

ADarcEd

MDD usjuBdwoed

wans

AOS UDEL M, 00 O S0

WOTELL HOLI00 PAOTLE FREIDL

HLE TUT BRIAME T USRI TEALMW SO

SOUI PO N

FOTTOL STFIO M GEGIGL STHIOL —
[ e D L

Souo sinEeuD

Pl $8Dj00SSD UBSER ISOMUHON

PMN

WSS LCRALTDSLELE = YIMY LN $50HE

Page 188

T ELAEAZEL = WY MBS AN $504S

EROTIIDAT = WEY SHUNMWNOLADH JH0M08]

RLOLADRY B = YR ASNINY O30408

W ERSRAGA BN 5SS = VIV VIR CHCMONM

o e <
LY

e ——— T woca| | M !

i M_,u. oo g v || o s
ey 8 I | emn - =

v A (D ] e | o

|l OO [ o) || P N N . | ...=.._

b o e e e e _

g A i i G i 4 . § iy e B, £ A ) T o e B e R in §

B e cm e 3 o 55 ) e A ot P 3 e 22 s i fam

= s fir-iee

LAING SIS0 VLT H04 SYRY

SV SOV ONY STWE G EIHEN BOOH
0 EXsCA 20 TNCIHOBNOLY I
HONVIE INOH Iv S13d O1 3438 T

20N
~S3HSINY BO0H




|I~.|
+ ', Brook Retall Park
'

oA
-

Motes Site Addre gs ILDNDDN BOROUGH
Site boundary UNIT B NEW PETS AT HOME STORE OF HILLINGDON

Farldentificationpurposes onke: VICTORIA ROAD Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with RUISLIP Givic: Gentre, Undaride, hid e, UBE 1L
the autharity of the Head of Committee Telephone Mo.: Usbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Gopght, Dresgns and Eatents Flanning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act) .1 1 zsu
Unlezs the At provides a relevant 60026/APP/2013/2989 T
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

@ Crovun copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey Janu ary

100019253 NOI‘th Page 189 2014




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 190



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of 20 November and 10 December 2013
	131210 good to go

	6 39 Copsewood Way, Northwood - 11007/APP/2013/2426
	7 15 Nicholas Way, Northwood - 16824/APP/2012/3220
	8 Little Bourne Farm, Northwood Road, Harefield - 63630/APP/2013/3294
	9 209 Swakeleys Road, Ickenham - 38490/APP/2013/3223
	10 Land forming part of No 11 and 11 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 42254/APP/2013/2897
	11 Unit B, New Pets at Home Store, Victoria Road, Ruislip - 60026/APP/2013/2989
	Plans for North Planning Committee

